
 

DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN L65921DL1991PLC043087 

Regd. Office: D 7/3, Okhla Industrial Area-II, New Delhi-110020 

Tel-011-26387750  email ID: info@dfslonline.in 

Website: www.dfslonline.in 

 

 

 

Dated: 23.05.2023 

 

The Head- Listing Compliance 

    

BSE Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  

Dalal Street, 

Fort Mumbai- 400001 

 

 

 

Security Code: 511611 

The Head- Listing Compliance 

 

National Stock Exchange of India 

Ltd. 

Exchange Plaza, 

Plot no. C/1, G Block, 

Bandra-Kurla Complex 

Mumbai - 400 051 

 

Stock Code: DCMFINSERV 

 

The Head- Listing Compliance 

 

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 

7, Lyons Range, Murgighata, 
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Sub:  Outcome of Board Meeting pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

This is to inform you that Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held today, i.e. Tuesday, May 23, 

2023  (commenced at 04:00 P.M. and concluded at 8.45P.M.), have considered and approved, inter-alia, the 

following business(s): 

 

1. Considered and approved the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results of the company 

as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 

the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023. (Copy Enclosed) 

 

2. The Board considered and took on record, the Audit Report with modified opinion on Standalone & 

Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2023 as placed by the Statutory 

Auditor of the Company. (Copy Enclosed) 

 

3. Statement of Impact of Audit Qualification (for audit report with modified opinion) on Auditor’s Report on 

Annual Standalone & Consolidated Financial Results for the year ended 31st March, 2023. (Copy 

Enclosed) 

 

Kindly take the above information on your records.  

 

For DCM Financial Services Limited 

   

 

 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 

Whole time Director 

DIN: 09505480 

 

Place: New Delhi 

      

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR
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NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
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Sub:  Declaration on Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We hereby declare on behalf of DCM Financial Services Limited that Audit report in respect to 

Annual Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Results for the period ended 31st March, 

2023 submitted by M/s. V Sahai Tripathi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor of 

the Company is with modified opinion of the Statutory Auditor. 

 

The Statement of Impact of Audit Qualifications (Standalone & Consolidated) is attached 

alongwith Annual Audited Financial Results. 

 

Kindly take the above information on your records.  

 
For DCM Financial Services Limited 

   

 

 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 

Whole time Director 

DIN: 09505480 

 

Place: New Delhi 

    

 
 

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR

Digitally signed by 
NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
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To 

V SAHAI TRIPATHI & Co 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

8-E, Hansalaya, 15 Barakhamba Road, 
Con naught Place, New Delhi - 110001 
Tel. : +91-11-23319596, 23352449, 

+91-11-23324045 
E-Mai I : vst@sahaitripathi.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Members of 
DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MIS DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES 
LIMITED (the "Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 
for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and 
Key Audit Matters paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, "Ind AS" and other accounting 
principles generallyaccepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and 
its loss and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

(i) Justice Anil Kumar* as one man committee was appointed vide order dated:- 3rd September, 
2015 by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other claimants 
and to take steps enumerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some of the disputes. 
The one-man c01mnittee submitted its report on to Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 22nd April, 
2016.Taking cognizance of the report, Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 10th August, 2017 
accepted the recommendation of one-man committee enumerated in the report. Under Scheme 
of One-Man Committee, Interest of Rs 235 Lakhs are payable to Debenture Holders and Rs 
1,448 Lakhs are payable to Fixed Depositors under Phase-2 of Schedule of Payments laid down 
by One Man Committee. Presently the said committee has waived any further payment of 
Interest to Fixed Depositors, Debenture-holders and other lenders, however on complete 
liquidation of properties and investments, if any surplus remains after payment to all 
stakeholder creditors, then further payment of Interest would be decided. All stakeholders' 
creditors which are covered under scheme has given its consent to the scheme. No provision 
of Rs. 1,683 Lakhs as laid down under the scheme towards Interest on Debentures and Fixed 
Deposits, have been provided in the financial statements on the outstanding amount of 
Debentures and Fixed Deposits. 

Had interest of Rs. 1,683 Lakhs been provided for in the financial statements of year ending 
31st March 2018 on outstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits, the Net Profit 
before tax would have been lowered by Rs. 1,683 Lakhs and Net Profit after tax would have 
beeu Jawered by Es J 34Q Lakhs asat 31st March 2018. 
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The cumulative net loss as well as Current Liabilities as at 31st March, 2023 would have been 
higher by Rs 1,340 Lakhs. The same has been explained in Note 17.2 and Note 17.3 
*The Hon 'ble High Court of Delhi has appointed Mr. Laxmi Kant Gaur, District Judge (Retd.) 
vide its order dated 29th July 2021, as the One Man Committee in place of Hon 'ble Mr. Justice 
Anil Kumar (in view of his unfortunate demise).The One Afan Committee would continue from 
the stage at which the exercise assigned to the One Man Committee by the High Court stands, 
at the stage when Hon 'ble Mr. Justice Anil Kumar unfortunately expired. The agenda of the 
One Man Committee would be as per the order dated 3rd September, 2015, read with 
subsequent orders passed, if any, in that regard. 

(ii) For redemption of 'B' series debentures of Rs. 2014.98 Lakhs debenture redemption reserve 
is required to be created. Debenture redemption reserve of Rs. 2014.98 Lakhs has not been 
created due to insufficient profits. The same has been explained in Note 17.2. 

(iii) The value of assets charged as security in favor of banks, debenture-holders & financial 
institutions have been depleted over a period of time. The depletion has not yet been 
ascertained by the Company. To the extent of shortfall, if any, the liability is unsecured, 
whereas the same has been shown as secured. The same has been explained in Note 17.2. 

(iv) Balance confirmation ofbills receivable and payable, advances recoverable in cash or in kind, 
receivables and payables relating to lease and hire purchase, lease security deposit of which 
party wise details are not available. Balance confirmation of inter-corporate deposits, FD 
balances with Bank, interest on FD from banks; balance of ex-employees, margin against L/C, 
loans from institutions, banks, no dues certificate on payment ofloans from bank and other 
receivables and payables have not been received from the parties/persons concerned. In the 
absence of balance confirmation, the closing balances as per books of accounts have been 
incorporated in the final accounts and have been shown, unless otherwise stated by the 
management about its recoverability in the financials including considering the NPA 
Provisions, are good for recovery/payment. Time barred debts under the Limitations Act have 
not been separately ascertained and written off or provided for. In the absence of such 
confirmation & corresponding reconciliation, it is not feasible for us to determine financial 
impact on the financials and the amount referred as payable in the financials can differ. (Please 
refer Note No.-39) 

(v) Contingent liabilities and Other Commitments 

v(a)During the year ended 30th June, 2011 the company's tenant had filed a claim of Rs. 
100.00 lacs against the company due to damages suffered by the tenant which is still pending 
under arbitration proceedings as on 31st March, 2023. 

v(b )There is an award passed by the High Court vide its judgment dated April 27, 2022 against 
the company in the matter of MS Shoes East Limited for Rs. 12.82 lacs i.e. the claim amount, 
along with interest of Rs. 8.97 lacs for an underwriting given by the company in the year 1995 
for the public issue of Mis MS Shoes East Ltd. 

v( c) Due to dispute with the builder namely Mis NBCC Ltd. from which the company had 
purchased an office premises in the year 1995, regarding a claim ofRs. 288.29 lacs on account 
of increase in super area and certain other expenditure which the builder i.e. Mis NBCC Ltd. 
had incurred and the same is pending in arbitration. Breakup of the amount of Rs. 288.29 lacs 
mentioned supra is as follows: 

S. No. Description Amount 
(in lacs) 

1. Difference in super area Vs .provisional area 229.28 
2. Claim of property tax 3.19 
3. Claim of ground rent 21.67 
4. Allied charges 7.82 
5. Au1m1entation of Electric sub station 1.33 
6. Loss of profit 20.00 



7. j Arbitration cost 5.00 
TOTAL 288.29 

During the financial year ending March 31, 2021, the award was given in respect of dispute that 
has arisen between NBCC Ltd. (Claimant) and DCM Financial Services Limited (Respondent) in 
relation to sale of Commercial Space-Upper Ground Floor NBCC Place, Pragati Vihar, New Delhi 
by the Claimant to the respondent. 
The summary of position of award is as under: 

Party Amount Claimed (in Lacs) Awarded (in Lacs) 
NBCC Ltd.- Claimant 434.95 41.06 
DCM Financial Services Limited 3,269.50 78.97 
Counter Claimant/Respondent 

In addition to the above, Interest @ 10% is payable by both the parties on their respective amounts. 

That whereas NBCC has filed objections to the award in Delhi High Court in Dec 2020 and the same 
appears to be lying in objections. 

That DCM has also filed objection in Delhi High Court and the same has not being listed so far. 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SA"s) 
specified under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI's Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained byus is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Other Matter 
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been audited by 
predecessor auditor who have issued an qualified audit opinion on the financial statements for the year 
ended March 31, 2022 vide their report dated 271h May, 2022. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit 
matters to be communicated in our report: -

(i) We draw attention to Note 37 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company has 
incurred a net loss of Rs. 484.74 lacs during the year ended March 31,2023 and, as of that date, 
the Company's current liabilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 4,514.06 lacs. The accumulated 
loss as on 31st March, 2023 stands to Rs. 9,023.42 lacs(Previous year Rs. 8,538.68 lacs). As on 
31st March, 2023, the Company's total liabilities exceeded to its total assets by Rs. 4,801.20 lacs 
(Previous year Rs. 4316.48 lacs). 

(ii) As stated in Note 37, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 37 
whieh are as under:-

The Company is not carrying on any business as to comply with the directives of the Reserve 
Bank of India, the company ceased to accept deposits from September 1997 and the company's 
application to RBI for certificate ofregistration (CoR) as a NBFC had been rejected by the RBI 
in year 2004. The Company contends that the Scheme of One Man Committee shall be 



implemented in full and other aspect of fresh restructuring scheme such issuance of equity to SBI 
Home Finance Limited and Pressman Leasing would be approved/decided upon by the Hon'ble 
Delhi High Court and accordingly the decision on revival of Company would be taken by Hon'ble 
Delhi High Court. It indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of 
this matter. 

(iii) We draw attention to Note 27 in the financial statements regarding successful implementation of 
scheme of One Man Committee on which continuity and revival of the Company is completely 
dependent which not only includes successful implementation of Schedule of payments described 
under Phase-I and Phase-II, but also realisability of funds from the disposal of Fixed Assets 
especially Building which is under dispute with Tenant as well as NBCC. 

(iv) We draw attention to Note 33 in the financial statements on the deposit Rs. 1,950.00 lacs with the 
Hon'ble Delhi High Court. DCM Services Ltd, as a promoter had committed to bring in Rs. 
1,950.00 lacs as a promoter contribution upon sanction of their restructuring scheme under 
erstwhile Section 391 of the Indian Companies Act, 1956 which is under implementation by One 
Man Committee appointed with the direction ofHon'ble Delhi High Court. The Court vide order 
dated 06.05.2008 has asked DCM Services Limited to deposit Rs. 1,950.00 lacs with .the Court 
and pursuant to the court order DCM Services Limited deposited Rs 500.00 lacs on 16.07.2010, 
Rs 670.00 lacs on 18.11.2010, Rs. 390.00 lacs on 21.04.2011 & Rs. 390.00 lacs on 27.04.2012 
aggregating to Rs. 1,950.00 lacs on behalf of the promoters with the Registrar, Hon'ble Delhi 
High Court. All the funds are with Delhi High Court along-with accrued interest thereon. No 
financial impact of this has been recorded in the financials of the company till 31st March, 2023 
as there is no clarity provided by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on whether Company would have 
to issue any shares against such contribution as per SEBI guidelines or such amount would be 
refundable to DCM Services Limited by company or there would be no liability on the Company 
to either to pay the said amount or issue any shares in lieu of that. Till Company gets any clarity 
on this matter, no financial entry has been recorded in the books of accounts. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements 
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 withrespect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventingand detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectivelyfor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
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ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 14 3(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a gomg concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlyingtransactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
fmancial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;and (ii) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 



safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order") issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit Matters 
paragraph, we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit Matters 
paragraph, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit Matters 
paragraph, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income,Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit Matters 
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescnbed under Section 133 of the Act; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and on the basis of 
approval received from Central Government on 1st May, 2017 which contains payment of 
managerial remuneration ofnot more than Rs 3.99 Lac per annum. No further order has been passed 
in this regard. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on the financial position in its 
financial statement - Refer Note 29 to the financial statement; 

11. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, 
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. The company moved an application before the Hon'ble Company Law Board, New Delhi on 22nd 
July 2004 under Regulation 44 of the Company Law Regulations 1991 proposing a fresh repayment 
schedule for fixed depositors, debenture-holders and other creditors of the Company. The company 



filed a Fresh Scheme of Arrangement for the reorganization of the share capital of the company 
and for compromise with the secured and unsecured creditors of the company, hereinafter referred 
to as the "Fresh Restructuring Scheme" before the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on 24th September 
2004 mentioning therein repayment schedule. 

Justice Anil Kumar as one-man committee was appointed vide order dated: - 3rd September, 2015 
by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other claimants and to 
take steps enumerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some of the disputes. The one­
man committee submitted its report on to Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 22nd April, 2016. Taking 
cognizance of the report, Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 10th August, 2017 accepted the 
recommendation of one-man committee enumerated in the report. One Man Committee observed 
that that it already has sufficient funds, ready cash, to repay about 70% of the deposits to all the 
depositors having deposits of more than Rs 0.05 lacs including secured creditors in the first stage. 
Under Phase -1, 70% of the principal amount be paid to the creditors having deposits of more than 
0.05 lacs and full amount be paid to those who have deposits of Rs. or less than Rs. 0.05 lacs in the 
first instance to fixed depositors, Debenture-holders and banks. In the second phase, which should 
also commence with phase 1 simultaneously, properties and shares and all the assets be liquidated 
by selling and the realized amount is recommended to be utilized for the repayment of balance 30% 
of principal amount and the maturity interest component only on the fixed deposits and debentures. 
Other creditors such as banks, financial institutions, ICD Holders shall also be paid 30% of the 
Principal Amount except to SBI Home Finance Limited and Pressman Leasing which will be issued 
equity shares in Second Phase. Depending upon the availability of surplus amount from disposal 
of assets with the Company, the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi may decide whether some additional 
amount of interest can be paid to depositors or other creditors. During the year ended 31st March, 
2018, Company started paying the amount as per Phase-I and the company is still in continuation 
of making payments as per Phase I for the year ended 31st March 2023. Also the company has 
started making payments as per Phase II simultaneously during the current financial year. 

The One Man committee earlier recommended to pay to the creditors 70% of the principal amount. 
The above said arrangement was modified by the committee on 18th May 2019 and accordingly it 
has been decided to pay creditors in full who have claimed amount as per procedure set by the 
committee and whose documents have been verified. As per the claims made by the creditors 100% 
of principal being paid to them. Also company has also started paying balance 30% to creditors to 
whom 70% has already been paid previously. The balance payable to creditors is as per books and 
who have not claimed so far or their documents are under verification. 

The matter regarding payment to fixed depositors, debenture-holders and other sums are already 
covered under Phase-I and Phase-II schedule of payment decided by One Man Committee duly 
appointed by Hon'ble Delhi High Court. 

All the unpaid matured Public Fixed Deposits of Rs 4,410.01 Lakhs and unpaid Matured 
Debentures of Rs. 1,685.59 Lakhs which was more than seven year old. Accordingly except the 
matter stated above, there has been no delay in transferring amounts or there were no amounts 
which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. Refer Note No 17.2 and 17.3. 

1v. (a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested 
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whetherrecorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any 
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or 



invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriatein the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 l(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year ending March 31, 2023. 
Also, no dividend has been proposed by the Board for the year ending March 31, 2023. 
Accordingly, reporting under Rule 1 l(f) is not applicable. 

v1. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account 
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail ( edit log) facility is applicable 
to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule ll(g) of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 
31,2023. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 23ro May, 2023 

For V SAHAI TRIP ATID & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 000262N) 

ripathi) 
Partner 

M. No. 086897 



ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements"of our report of even date 

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant 
details of right-of-use assets. 

(B) The Company has no intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is 
not applicable. 

(b) The company has a phased program of physical verification of its fixed assets which, in 
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its 
assets. In accordance with such program, the management has physically verified its fixed 
assets during the year and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

( c) The title deeds of all immovable properties ( other than properties where the company is 
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of.the lessee), disclosed 
in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the 
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

( d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right­
of-use assets) during the year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company 
as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended, and rules made thereunder. 

11. (a) The company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of 
the order is not applicable. 

(b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, 
in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on 
the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

111. The Company has not made any investments or granted loans or advances in the nature 
ofloans or provided guarantee or security to other parties, during the year. 

(a) The company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or provided 
guarantee or security to any other entities during the year. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not made any investments or granted loans or advances in the nature 
of loans or provided guarantee or security to other parties during the year. Accordingly, 
reporting under clause 3 (iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

( c) In respect of loans granted by the Company during earlier years, no information is made 
available to us regarding the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest. 
Further, as explained to us, the recoverable balances against below mentioned loans are 
long outstanding and the company had recognised 100 % provision against the said loans. 
During the current financial year, the company has written off these loans against the 
100% provisions. 

Name of the entity Amount Recoverable 
( In Lacs) 

Inca Trading & Fin Serv 2.50 

Manjit Overseas Pvt Ltd. 13.90 

Perfect Drugs Ltd. 41.55 



I S Kala,a & Co. 

Total 
121.63 

79.58 

(d) The Company has no loans or advances in the nature ofloans as at 3pt March, 2023. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable. Loans 
reported under clause 3(iii)( c) above were overdue for more than 90 days. However all 
these loans were written off against 100 % provisions. 

(e) No loan granted by the Company during earlier years which has fallen due during the 
current year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of 
existing loans given to the same parties. 

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either 
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the 
year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

iv. The Company has not made any transaction in respect ofloans covered under section 185 of the 
Companies Act 2013. In respect of loans and investments covered under section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of the said section 186 have been duly complied with. 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during 
the year. Hence,reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

However, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of section 73 to 
76 or any other relevant provision of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable on all the 
unpaid matured public Fixed Deposits of Rs 4,410.01 Lakhs and Unpaid Matured Debentures 
of Rs.1,685.59 Lakhs standing as at 31st March, 2023 which were accepted in prior periods in 

· view of filing of Fresh Restructuring Scheme filed with Hon'ble Delhi High Court on 25th 
September, 2004. 

Justice Anil Kumar as one-man committee w.as appointed vide order dated:-3rd September, 
2015 by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other claimants 
and to take steps enumerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some of the disputes. 
The one-man committee submitted its report on to Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 22nd April, 
2016. Taking cognizance of the report, Hon 'ble High Court of Delhi on 10th August, 2017 
accepted the recommendation of one-man committee enumerated in the report. One Man 
Committee observed that that it already has sufficient funds, ready cash, to repay about 70% of 
the deposits to all the depositors having deposits of more than Rs 0.05 lacs including secured 
creditors in the first stage. Under Phase -1, 70% of the principal amount be paid to the creditors 
having deposits of more than 0.05 lacs and full amount be paid to those who have deposits of 
Rs. or less than Rs.0.05 lacs in the first instance to fixed depositors, Debenture-holders and 
banks. In the second phase, which should also commence with phase 1 simultaneously, 
properties and shares and all the assets be liquidated by selling and the realized amount is 
recommended to be utilized for the repayment of balance 30% of principal amount and the 
maturity interest component only on the fixed deposits and debentures. Other creditors such as 
banks, financial institutions, ICD Holders shall also be paid 30% of the Principal Amount except 
to SBI Home Finance Limited and Pressman Leasing which will be issued equity shares in 
Second Phase. Depending upon the availability of surplus amount from disposal of assets with 
the Company, the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi may decide whether some additional amount of 
interest can be paid to depositors or other creditors. During the year ended 31st March, 2023, 
Company is in continuation of paying the amount as per Phase-I and company has started 
making payments as per Phase II simultaneously during the current financial year. 

The matter regarding payment to fixed depositors, debenture-holders and other sums are already 
covered under Phase-I and Phase-II schedule of payment decided by One Man Committee duly 
appointed by Hon'ble Delhi High Court. The company contends that the aforesaid Public 
Deposits and payment to Debenture-holders shall be settled as per schedule laid down by the 
implementation of One-Man Committee outcome of Fresh Restructuring Scheme. 

VI. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub­
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activities carried out bythe 
Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 



v11. In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues that are in arrears 
as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the record of the company 
examined by us, there were no disputed statutory dues that are pending before statutory 
authorities. 

v111. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

1x. In respect ofloans and borrowings: 

(a) The company has defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks, 
debenture holders and the Inter Corporate Deposits borrowed from other companies as 
explained in Note No.-14 and Note No.- 17 of Notes to Accounts. 

The matter is sub-judice with Hon'ble Delhi High Court as the company had filed a Fresh 
Scheme of Arrangement for the reorganization of the share capital of the company and for 
compromise with the secured and unsecured creditors of the company, before the Hon'ble 
Delhi High Court at New Delhi on 24th September 2004. 

Justice Anil Kumar as one man committee was appointed vide order dated:-3rd September, 
2015 by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other 
claimants and to take steps enumerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some 
of the disputes. The one man committee submitted its report on to Hon'ble High Court of 
Delhi on 22nd April, 2016. Taking cognizance of the report, Hon'ble High Court of Delhi 
on 10th August, 2017 accepted the recommendation of one man committee enumerated in 
the report. One Man Committee observed that that it already has sufficient funds, ready 
cash, to repay about 70% of the deposits to all the depositors having deposits of more than 
Rs 5,000 including secured creditors in the first stage. Under Phase -1, 70% of the principal 
amount be paid to the creditors having deposits of more than 0.05 lacs and full amount be 
paid to those who have deposits of Rs. 0.05 lacs or less than Rs.0.05 lacs in the first instance 
to fixed depositors, Debenture-holders and banks. In the second phase, which should also 
commence with phase 1 simultaneously, properties and shares and all the assets be 
liquidated by selling and the realized amount is recommended to be utilized for the 
repayment of balance 30% of principal amount and the maturity interest component only 
on the fixed deposits and debentures. Other creditors such as banks, financial institutions, 
ICD Holders shall also be paid 30% of the Principal Amount except to SBI Home Finance 
Limited and Pressman Leasing which will be issued equity shares in Second Phase. 
Depending upon the availability of surplus amount from disposal of assets with the 
Company, the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi may decide whether some additional amount 
of interest can be paid to depositors or other creditors. During the year ended 31st March, 
2023, Company is paying the amount as per Phase-I and has simultaneously started making 
payments under Phase-II during the current financial year. 

The matter regarding payment to aforesaid Financial Institution Parties are already covered 
under Phase-I and Phase-II schedule of payment decided by One Man Committee duly 
appointed by Hon'ble Delhi High Court. The company contends that the payment to 
aforesaid Financial Institution Parties shall be settled as per schedule laid down by the 
implementation of One Man Committee outcome of Fresh Restructuring Scheme. 

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

( c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and hence, reporting under clause 
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 



( d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds have been 
raised on short term basis by the company during the year. In respect of funds raised by the 
company during earlier years, the matter is sub-judice with Hon'ble Delhi High Court (refer 
Note No.-14 and Note No.- 17 ofNotes to Accounts). 

( e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has 
not taken any funds from any entity or person during the year on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiary. In respect of funds borrowed in earlier years, the matter is 
sub-judice with Hon'ble Delhi High Court (refer Note No.-14 and Note No.- 17 of Notes 
to Accounts). 

(t) The company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting under clause 
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

x. In respect of IPO I FPO and Private Placement I Preferential Allotment : 

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under 
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

xi. In respect of fraud and whistle blower complaints: 

(a) No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during 
the year. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 
by the Company during the year. 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

xm. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 
2013, to the extent applicable, with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties 
and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as 
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

xiv. In respect of Internal Audit System: 

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has not established its internal financial control over financial reporting on 
criteria based on or considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, though the company has an internal audit 
system.( Refer Annexure B to this report). 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the 
Company till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

xv. In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi. In respect of registration with RBI and reporting for Core Investment Company: 

(a) Initially the company was an NBFC. However, renewal of application for registration has 
been rejected by RBI in 2004. In view of rejection of NBFC license, Section 45-IA of 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 is not applicable on this company. Hence, reporting under 
clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b)In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core 
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under 



clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 46.26 lakhs and Rs. 10.13 lakhs during the current 
financial year and immediately preceding financial year, respectively. 

xvm. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. There 
has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and no objections, issues or 
concerns have been raised by the outgoing auditors in the no objection certificate and 
resignation letter, received from the outgoing auditor. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, 
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans, payment of borrowings and 
various other dues sub-judice with Hon'ble Delhi High Court and considering that the 
company's application to RBI for certificate ofregistration (CoR) as a NBFC had been rejected 
by the RBI in year 2004, a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern (refer note 37 of Notes to Accounts). 

xx. In our opinion, section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 23n1 May, 2023 

For V SAHAI TRIP ATHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Finn's Registration No. 000262N) 



ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(£) under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub­
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DCM FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED (the "Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of Ind AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(the "ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by 
the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

~IPAr: transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
~"' f-./; generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 

f S ade only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
~ -,'< rovide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 
*0 l, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
~ ~ . 

~ 



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Disclaimer of Opinion 
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not established its internal 
financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial 
reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Because of this reason, we are unable 
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the company 
had adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and whether such internal financial 
controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023. 

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, volume of transactions, 
materiality, timing, and extent of audit test applied in our audit of the standalone financial statement of 
the company and the disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of 
the company. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 23m May,2023 

ForV SAIIAI TRIPATID & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registration No. 000262N) 

UDIN:23086897BGXRWZ6569

a,s Tripathi) 
Partner 

M. No. 086897 



DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
AUDITED STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 

Amount in Lakhs 
Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(01.04.2022 to (01.04.2021 to 
31.03.2023) 31.03.2022) 

Particulars (Audited) (Audited) 

Cash flow from Qperatin!! Activities 
Profit Before Tax (90.46 87.82 
Adjustments for 
Adiustments for finance costs 0.42 0.94 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, current 
Adiustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, non-current 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets (0.91) (0.27) 
Adjustments for other financial assets, non-current (5.25) 
Adjustments for other financial assets, current (26.02) 0.94 
Adiustments for other bank balances 497.24 135.31 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade navables, current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, non-current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 0.13 5.74 
Adiustments for increase (decrease) in other non-current liabilities 
Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation exnense 28.67 31.94 
Adjustments for impairment loss reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit or loss (15.66~ 
Adjustments for provisions, current 4.80 (0.92) 
Adiustments for provisions, non-current 2.72 3.50 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current 0.00 (51.63) 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, non-current 
Adjustments for unrealised foreilm exchange losses gains 
Adiustments for dividend income (0.37) (0.31) 
Adjustments for interest income (101.60) (116.99) 
Adjustments for share-based payments 
Adjustments for fair value losses (gains) . 5.02 (61.29) 
Adjustments for Loss on sale of Investment 18.80 
Other adiustments for which cash effects are investing or financing cash flow 
Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) 
Other adjustments for non-cash items I0.97) 
Share of profit and loss from partnership firm or association of persons or limitedliability partnerships 

Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) 423.65 (69.671 
Net cash flows from (used in) operations 333.19 18.15 

Dividends received 
Interest oaid 
Interest received 
Income taxes paid (refund) 4.52 8.86 
Other inflows (outflows) of cash 

Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 337.71 27.01 
Cash flows from used in investine: activities 
Cash flows from losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses 
Cash flows used in obtaining control of subsidiaries or other businesses 
Other cash receipts from sales of eauitv or debt instruments of other entities 
Other cash payments to acquire equity or debt instruments of other entities 
Other cash receipts from sales of interests in ioint ventures 
Other cash payments to acquire interests in ioint ventures 
Cash receipts from share of profits of partnership firm or association of persons or 
limited liability partnerships 
Cash payment for investment in partnership film or association of persons or limited 
liability paitnerships 



Note:Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures

Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of oroperty, olant and equipment 
Proceeds from sales of investment property 
Purchase of investment orooerty 
Proceeds from sales of intangible assets 
Purchase of intangible assets 
Proceeds from sales of intangible assets under development 
Purchase of intangible assets under development 
Proceeds from sales of goodwill 
Purchase of e:oodwill 
Proceeds from biological assets other than bearer plants 
Purchase of biological assets other than bearer plants 
Proceeds from government ,mmts 
Proceeds from sales of other loml-tenn assets 
Cash receipts from repayment of advances and loans made to other parties 
Cash payments for future contracts, forward contracts, option contracts and swapcontracts 
Cash receipts from future contracts, forward contracts, ootion contracts and swapcontracts 
Dividends received 
Interest received 
Income taxes paid (refund) 
Other inflows (outflows) of cash 

Net cash flows from (used in) investinl!: activities 
Cash flows from used in financin2 activities 
Proceeds from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries 
Payments from ehanges in ownership interests in subsidiaries 
Proceeds from issuing shares 
Proceeds from issuing other oouity instruments 
Payments to acquire or redeem entity's shares 
Payments of other oouitv instruments 
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 
Proceeds from issuing debentures notes bonds etc 
Proceeds from borrowings 
K ~nm=Pnts ofborrowinl!S 
Pavments of finance lease liabilities 
Payments oflease liabilities 
Dividends paid 
Interest Paid 
Income taxes oaid ( refund) 
Other inflows (outflows) of cash 

Net cash flows from (used in) financirur activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of exchan2:e ratechanges 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at be2:inninl! of period 

For DCM Financial Services Ltd 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 
Whole Time Director 

Date: 23rd May 2023 
Place: Delhi 

Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement,at end of period 

11.98 

0.37 0.31 
101.60 116.99 

113.95 117.30 

(56.69) 

(445.321 (93.44) 
(0.35) 

(3.84 

(0.42) (0.94) 

(446.09) (l 54.91 
5.58 (IQ.60) 

5.58 (10.60) 
16.87 27.47 

22.45 16.87 

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR

Digitally signed by NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 20:28:13 
+05'30'



DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
CIN L65921DL1991PLC043087 

Regd. Office:- 07 /3,(Mezzenine Floor), Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - 2, New Delhi - 110020. 

Statement of Standalone Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2023 

{Rupees in Lakhs except per share data] 
Particulars Quarter Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 31st Dec, 2022 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited) 
I. Revenue from Operations - - - -

111. Other Income 29.04 22.03 248.61 103.12 353.41 
Ill. Total Income (I +II) 29.04 22.03 248.61 103.12 353.41 

IV. Expenses 
Cost of Material Consumed - - - - -
Purchases of Stock-in-trade - - - - -
Changes in inventories offinished goods, Work-in- - - - - -
1oroaress and stock-in-trade 
Emolovee Benefits Exoenses 25.36 13.19 12.68 64.96 54.86 
Finance Costs 0.12 0.10 0.19 0.42 0.94 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 8.18 8.18 7.98 32.72 31.94 
Other Expenses 24.17 37.21 133.92 95.48 177.85 
Total Expenses (IV) 57.83 58.68 154.77 193.58 265.59 

V. Profitf(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 
(28.79) (36.65) 93.84 (90.46) 87.82 (111- IV) 

VI. Exceotional items - - - - -
VII. Profitf(Loss} before tax {V-VI) (28.791 (36.65' 93.84 {90.46' 87.82 
VIII. Tax Expense 
( 1) Current tax - (1.31' - -
2) Deferred tax 410.73 (10.84 39.48 398.59 37.90 
3) Previous Year Tax 0.00 - - (4.81) 1.50 

IX. Profitl(Loss) for the period from continuing 
(439.52) (25.81) 55.67 (484.24) 48.42 operations (VII-VIII) 

X. Profitf(Loss) from discontinued operations - - - - -
XI. Tax expense of discontinued operations - - - -
XII. Profitl(Loss) from Discontinued operations 
(after tax) (X·XI) - - - . 
XIII. Profitl(Loss) for the period (IX+XII) (439.521 (25.81 1 55.67 {484.241 48.42 
XIV. Other Comprehensive Income 

(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or 
0.43 {0.24) (0.97) {0.29) {0.97) 

loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 

(0.15) 0.07 0.29 
(0.21) 

0.29 reclassified to orofit or loss 

- . -(B) (i} Items that will be classified to profit or loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be 
reclassified to profit or loss - - - -

XV. Total Comprehensive Income for the period 
(Xlll+XIV) 

(439.24) (25.98) 54.99 (484.74) 47.74 
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive 
Income for the Period) 
XVI. Paid up Equity Share Capital 

2212.51 2212.51 (Face Value of Rs.101-Each) - - -
XVII. Other Equity - (7013.71} (6528.97) 
XIX. Earnings per equity share (for continuing 
operation): 
1) Basic (1.99' (0.12 0.25 (2.19) 0.22 

!(2) Diluted (1.99) (0.12) 0.25 (2.19) 0.22 

XX. Earnings per equity share (for discontinued 
operation): 

1(1) Basic - - - -
'2) Diluted - - - - -
XXI. Earnings per equity share (for discontinued 
& continuing operations) 
(1) Basic (1.991 (0.12 0.25 (2.19) 0.22 
2} Diluted (1.99 (0.12 0.25 (2.19) 0.22 



(7)Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures

Notes: 
(1) The above results have been reviewed by Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 23rd May, 2023. The 
Statutory Auditors have carried out their audit for the above results. 

(2) The above result results are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"), the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act"), 
as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with 
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(3) The IND AS compliant corresponding figures for the period as reported above have not been subjected to review. However, the Company's management 
has exercised necessary due diligence to ensure that such financial results provide a true and fair view of its affairs. 

(4) The figures for the previous period/year have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to the current period/year classification. 

(5) As the Company's business activity falls within a single segment, therefore "Segment Reporting" are not applicable. 

(6) The figures of the last quarters are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year up to March 31, 2023 and March 31, 
2022 and the unaudited published year-to-date figures up to December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, being the date of the end of the third quarter of the 
respective financial years which were subjected to limited review. 

For DCM Financial Services Ltd 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 
Whole Time Director 
DIN : 09505480 

Date: 23rd May 2023 
Place : Delhi 

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR

Digitally signed by 
NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
20:28:56 +05'30'



DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD. 
CIN L65921DL1991PLC043087 

Office:- D7 /3,(Mezzenine Floor), Okhla Industrial Area, Phase -2, New Delhi-110020. 

Statement of Audited Standalone Assets and Liabilities 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

(Audited) (Audited) 

ASSETS 

Non current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1108.58 1137.25 

(b) Right to use asset - 4.05 

(c) Capital Work in Progress - -

(d) Investment Property
- -

(e) Goodwill - . 

(f) Other Intangible Assets
- -

(g) Intangible assets under development - . 

(h) Biological Assets other than bearer plants . -

(i) Financials Assets-

(i) Investments - . 

(ii) Trade Receivables
. -

(iii) Loans - -

(iv) Others 332.37 318.37 
(i) Deferred tax assets (net) - 332.78 
U) Other non-current assets 158.79 160.69 

Current Assets 

(a) Inventories
. -

(b) Financials Assets

(i) Investments 106.60 142.40 

(ii) Trade receivables
. . 

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 22.44 16.88 
(iv) Bank Balance other than (iii) above

1104.65 1601.89 
(v) Loans

-

(vi) Others 21.38 14.23 
(c) Current tax Assets - . 

( d) Other current Assets 2.26 1.35 

TOT AL ASSETS 2857.07 3729.89 



EQUITY AND LIABILITES 

Equity· 

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Liabilities 

Non -Current liabilities 

(a) Financials Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payable

(iii} Other Financial liabilities 

(b) Provisions

(c) Deffered Tax Liabilities (net)

(d) Other Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities 

(a} Financials Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liability

(iii) Trade Payables

(iv) Other Financial liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities

(c) provisions

(d) Current Tax Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 

For DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 

Whole Time Director 
DIN : 09505480 

Date: 23rd May 2023 
Place : Delhi 

2212.51 2212.51 

(7,013.71) (6528.97) 

207.70 207.70 

. 
. 

. 
. 

13.42 10.70 

66 02 

. 
. 

7168.01 7613.34 

. 4.40 

. . 

181.30 193.33 

16.78 16.65 

5.04 0.23 

. 

2857.07 3729.89 

Note: Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR

Digitally signed by 
NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
20:29:35 +05'30'



DCMFINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE.I 

Statement on lm:pact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along -
with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Standalone) 

I. SI. 
No. 

. 1. 

2. 

3. 

Particulars 

4. Earnin s Per Share in Rs. 

5. Total Assets 

6. Total Liabilities 

7. Net.Worth 
Any other financial item(s) (as felt appropriate by 

8. the ma.na · ement 

Audited Figures 
(as reported 

before adjusting 
for 

qualifications) 
{Amt. in lakhs, 

exceptEPS) 

4801;20 

Adjusted Figures 
(audited figures 

after adjusting for 
qualifications) 

(Amt. in lakhs, 
except EPS) 

03.12 

927.86 

857.06 

857.06 

6141.20 

II. AuditQualificatidn(each audit ualificationse 

a. Details of Audit Qualifkatidn: 

ustice Anil Kumar as one rnan committee was appointed vide order dated:- 3rd September, 2015 by th 
on'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other claimants and to take step 

numerated herernafter with the view to resolve at~least some of the disputes. The one-man committe 
ubmitted its report on fo Hon'ble High Court of Delhi oh 2211dAprit 2016. Taking cognizance of the report 
on'ble High Cotitt of Delhi on 10th August, 2017 accepted the recommendation of one-man comntitte 

nun1J:!rated in the report. Under Scheme of One-Man Committee, Interest of Rs 235 Lacs are payable t 
ebenture Holders and Rs 1,448 Lacs ate payable to Fixed Depositors under Phase-2 of Schedule o 
aymen:ts laid down by One Man Committee. Presently the said committee has waived any furthe 
a.yrrient bf Interest to Fixed Depositors, Debenture-holders and other lenders, however on complet 

·quidation of properties and investments, if any surplus remains after payment to aUstakeholder creditors, 
· en further payment of Interest would. be decided. All stakeholders' creditors. which are covered uncle 
cheme has given its consent to the scheme. No provision of Rs.1,683 Lacs as laid down under the schem 
bwa:rds Interest on Debentures and Fixed Depositsi have been provided in the financial statements on th 

9 utstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits. 
lht "!; ad interest of Rs, 1,683 Lacs been provided for :in the financial statements of year ending 3151 March 201 

:/Jon outstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits, the Net Profit before tax would have bee 
Acc00" owered by Rs. 1,683 Lacs a:nd Net Profit after tax would have been lowered by Rs. 1,340 Lacs as at 31s 

"i 

arch, 2018. The cumulative net loss as well as Current Liabilities as at 31st Marth, 2023 would have bee 
'gher by Rs 1,340 Lacs. The same has beenexpla:ined in Note 17.2 and Note 17.3 

·· or redemption of 'B' series debentures of Rs. 2014.98 Lacs debenture redemption reserve is required to b 
teated. Debenture redemption reserve of Rs. 2014.98 Lacs has not been created due to insufficient profits. 

e same has beeri ex lained in Note 17.2. 



e value of assets charged as security fu favor of banks, debenture-holders & financialinstitutions hav 
een depleted over a period offune. The depletion .has not yet been ascertained by the Company. To th 
x:tent of shortfall, if an:y, the liability is unsecured, whereas the same has been shown as secured. The sam 
as been explained in Note 17.2 · 

· ala:nce confirmation of bills receivable and payable, advances redwerable in cash or in kind, receivables 
a:nd payables relating to lease and hite purchase, lease security deposit of which party wise details ate no 
vailable. Balance confirmation of inter-corporate deposits, FD balances with Bank; interest oh FD fro 
anks, balance of ex-employees, m:argin against L/C, loans from institutions, banks, no dues certificate o 

· ayment of loans from bank and other receivables and payables have not been :received from th 
arties/persons concerned. In the absence of balance confum:atioh, the closing balances as per books o 
ccou:nts have been incorporated in the final accounts and have been shown, unless otherwise stated by th 
anagement about its recoverability in the financials including considering the NP A Provisions, are goo 

or recovery/ payment. Tim:e barred debts under the Limitations Act have not been separately ascertaine 
and written off dr provided for. In the absence of such confirmation & corresponding reconciliation, it is no 
easible for us to determine financial im:pa:ct on the financials and the amount referred as payable in th 
· ancials can differ. Please refer Note No;.39 

Contingent liabilities and Other Co:tnmitrn.ents 

(a) During the year ended 30th June, 2011 the company's tenanthad filed a claim of Rs.100.00 Lacs agains 
e company due to damages suffered by the tenant which is still pending under arbitration proceedings a 

n 31st March, 2023 

(b) The High Court vide its judgment dated April 27, 2022 against the company in the matter ofMS Shoes 
ast Limited for Rs. 12:82 lacs i.e. the claim: amount, along with interest of Rs. 8.97 lacs for an underwriting 
·ven by the company in the year 1995for the public issue of M/s MS Shoes East Ltd. 

(c) Due to dispute with the builder namely M/s NBCC Ltd. from which the company had purchased 
ffite premises in the year W95, regarding a claim of Rs. 288.24 Lacs on account of increase in super are 

and certain other expenditu:re which the builder i.e. M/ s NBCC Ltd. had incurred and the same is pendin 
· arbitration. Breakup of the amount of Rs. 288,24 Lacs mentioned supra is as follows: 

S. No. DescrJption Amount in lacs 
1. Difference in super area Vs. provisional area 229.28 
2. Claim of property tax 3.19 
3. Claim: of ground rent 21.67 
4. Allied charges 7.82 
5. Augmentation of Electric sub station 1.33 
6. Loss of profit 20.00 
7. Arbitration cost 5.00 

TOTAL 288.29 

· uritig the financial year ending March 31,2021, the award was given in respect of dispute that has arise 
etween NBCC Ltd. (Claimant) and DCM Financial Services Limited (Respondent) in :relation to sale o 
ommercial Space .. Upper Ground Floot NBCC Place, Pragati Vihar, New Delhi by the Claimant to th 

· espondent. The summary position of award is as under: 

Party Amount Claimed (ill lacs.) Awarded (in lacs) 

NBCC Ltd.- Claimant 434.95 41.06 

DCM Financial Services Limited - 3,269.50 78.97 
Counte:r Claimant/Respondent 



n addition to the above, Interest@ 10% is payable by both the parties on their respective amounts. 

at whereas NBCC has filed objections to the award in Delhi High Court in December 2020 and the sam. 
appears to be lying in objections. · 

atDCM has also filed objection in Delhi High Court and the same has not being listed so far. 

Key Audit Matters 

(i) We draw attention to Note 37in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company has incurred 
a neffoss of Rs. 484.74 lacs during the year ended March 31,2023 and, as of that date, the Company's current 
'abilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 4,514.06 lacs. The accumulated loss as ort 31st March, 2023 stands to 
. , 9,023A2 lacs(Previous year Rs. 8,538.68 lacs). As on 31st March, 2023, the Company's total liabilities 
xceeded to its total assets by Rs: 4,80'1.201acs (Previous year Rs. 4316:481a.ts). 

s stated in Note 37, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Nore 37 which 
re as under:-
he Company is not carrying on any business as to comply with the directives oft:he Reserve Bank of India, 
e company ceased to accept deposits from September 1997 and the company's application to RBI for 

ertificate of registration (CoR) as a NBFC had been rejected by the RBI in year 2004. The Company 
on tends. that the Scheme of One Man Committee shafi be implemented in foll and other aspect of fresh 
estrucfuring scheme such issuance of equity to SBI Home Finance Limited and Pressman Leasing would be 
pproved/decided Upon by the Hon'ble Delhi High Court and accordingly the decision ort revival of 
ompany would be taken by Hon'ble Delhi High Court. It indicates that a material uncertainty exists that 
ay cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not 
odified in respect of this matter. 

'} We draw attention to Note 27 in the financial statements regarding successful im.plementationof 
cheme of One Mart Com:i:nittee on which continuity and revival of the Company is completely dependent 
hich not only includes successful implementation of Schedule of payments described under Phase-I and 

hase-II, but also realisability of funds from the disposal of Fixed Assets especially Building which is under 
. . . 

dispute with Tenant as well as NBCC. 

'ii) (iv) We draw attention to Note 33 in the financial statements on the deposit Rs. 1,950.00 lacs with the 
on'ble Delhi High Court. DCM Services Ltd, as a promoter had committed to bring in Rs. 1,950.00 lacs 

as a promoter contribution upon sanction of their restructuring scheme under erstwhile Section 391 of 
he Indian Companies Act, 1956 which is Under implementation hy One Man Committee appointed with 

e direction of Hon'ble Delhi High Court. The Court vide order dated 06.05.2008 has asked DCM 
ervices Limited fo deposit Rs. 1,950.00 la.cs with the Cou:rt and pursuant to the court order DCM 
ervices Limited deposited Rs 500.00 lacs on 16.07.2010, Rs 670.00lacs on 18.11.2010, Rs. 390.00 lacs on 
1.04.2011 & Rs. 390.00 lacs dn 27.04.2012 aggregating to Rs. 1,950.00 lacs on behalf of the promoters 
itn the Registrar, Hort'ble Delhi High Court. All the funds are with Delhi High Courtalong-with 

accrued interestthereon. No financial impact of this has been recorded in the financials of the company 
· I 31st March, 2023 as there is no clarity provided hy Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on whether 
o:tnpa:rty would have to issue any shares against such contribution as per SEBI guidelines or such 

amount would be refundable to DCM Services Limited by company or there would be no liability on the 
ompany to either fo pay the said amount or issue any shares in lieu of that. Till Company gets any 

larity on this matter, no financial entry ha:s been recorded in the books of accounts. 

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion i, ii, iii, iv and v 

c. Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared first time / repetitive / since how long 
continuing 



. I i Repetitive since Sept 30th, 1999 

ii Repetitive since Sept,30th 1999 

iii Repetitive since Sept,30th 1999 

iv Repetitive since June,30th 1998 

v.a Repetitive since 31st March,2011-Tenant Cla:im 

v b Repetitive since 30th June,2012-MS Shoes 

v .c Repetitive since 30th June/.ZOlO-NBCC 

d. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact i!;; quantified by the auditor, Management's 
Views: 

i '!Provision of interest on certain liabilities covered under Para i and under notes 17.2. & 17.3 is in accordance with the 
Schetfle of restructuring filed by the Company before the Hon' ble Delhi High Court, which ptovidesfor waiver and 
cancellation ofinterest and the same is pending before the Hon 'ble Court. Further, the quantum of interest if any will 
~e decided by the High Court of Delhi upon completion of phase II payments and sale of assets. Since, Management 
contends that no interest will be payable as per restructuring scheme rwprovision of interest is required to be made. 

ii Non-creation of debenture redemption reserve. The same cannot be created due to insufficient profits in the past 
against the redemption of debenture. This has no impact on financial results of the company as redetnptitm reserve is to 
be created out of Resetue and Sutplus available with the company. Comptmy has commenced repayments in the earlier 
years as well as in the current Year as per directions of the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi vide order dated 1 Qth 

Aug,2017 and recommendations of One Man Committee. Company is still not creating Debenture redemption Reserve 
For the same reason that it has no sufficient profits to do so. 

iv (a) There are certain disputes with the tenant and the claim of tenant is contested in the suit for recovery filed by the 
Company and the same is pending arbitration. Company is hopeful of winning the Arbitration matter, so no provision 
of liability is made in this regard. 

iv 

(b) Company has preferred an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Delhi in the MS Shoes East Limited matter against 
the arbitration order and the same pending adjudication. Company is hopeful of winning the Atbittation case, so no 
!provision of liabilihJ is made in this regard. 

( c) Company has received a favorable award but the satne has been challenged by both parties in High Court, so no 
IJJrovision of liability is made in this regard is made. 

e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 

Management's esfimation on the impact of audit qualification:: 

Depletion in the value of Assets charged to Banks/Institution and Debentures in Para iii and covered under note 
relates to 17.2 ascertainment of Security against Debentures and Bank Loan, which could not be ascertained. 
Management is of the view that Repayment to Banks/ Institution and Debenture holders is being made as per 
Restructuring scheme and company has already made payments to Banks and Institution under Phase I and Phase II 
so the matter of depletion of security will not affect the repayment to thetn under the scheme. 

Tn view of litigation with creditors as mentioned in the iii above, it is not possible to obtain the balance confirmations 
(rain all creditors. 

Similarly, the company is in litigation with various lease and hire purchase customers also and the matters are sub-
1udice, hence confirmations and acknowledgements are not feasible from them also. 



ey Audit Matters 
tern (i) 

anageinent View : 

In light of fresh scheme of arrangement is pending befote the Hon'ble High Coutt of Delhi and a part of the same is 
eing implemented through the One Man Committee, the Company has plansforfutute business and income 

ige1~eratiorz. Accord~ngly, it isnot only prudent but also imfefative to drau: thefi1iancialstatements basedon su:h . 
!Going Concern basis. The Scheme seeks to restructure relying on debt equity swaps and profits earned by engaging m 
ervice oriented, fee based business leading to progressive reduction in the debt of the Company. The Scheme of 
rrangement would not only enable the Company to wipe out its debts but will also enable it to reduce carryforward 

losses to be a profitable entity So the accounts are drawn on the basis that company is a Going Concern. 

temii 
Company is hopeful that scheme will be implemented successfully, and funds wiU be realized from disposal of fixed 

ssets including NBCC Building. As per the scheme sufficient funds will be available topay all its debts. 

tem iii 
Company contends that funds which are deposi.ted with Hon'ble High Court will be either used to pay off debts of the 
company or will be refunded to the promoter company,· so the financial entry of such amount is not required in books o 
ccounts. 

ii) If ma:n:agement is unable to estimate theim.pact, reasons fo:r the same: 

iii Due to charge created earlier on assets against dues to the banks, and debenture holders these have been shown as 
ecured and there is no financial impact. · 

·v As mentioned in the qualification related to balance confirmation that it's not feasible to get the confirmation from 
Creditors as well as from debtors and receivable due to various cases against them. Management cannot determine the 
'mpactdue to non-confirmation of balances. However Wherever, necessan; provision for NPAs have already been 
reated in accordance with RBI guidelines and no further financial impact can be estimated. 

') As explained earlier the accounts have been prepared on the basis of going concern basis on account of pending 
estructuring scheme and hence the ma1iagement is unable to estimate the impact. 
'i) The scheme has been exa1nined by a Committee appointed by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and it's under 
'mplemen.tation under the supervion of Court. In view of this mmiagement is unable to estimate any financial impact, 
'ii) At present the funds are deposited with the Court by thepro1tioter and as the same are to be Utilized in the 
'mplemen.tation of the scheme. the funds once released to Company will be utilized as per directions of the Court and 
s such no impact has been taken in books of account. 

(Hi)Auditors' Comm.en.ts on (i) or (ii) above: 

Qualification (iii) 

The vdlue of assets charged as security in favor of banks, debenture holders &financial institutions have depleted over 
period of time. This qualification has beating on disclosure of liabilities as Secured Vs Unsecured. The depletion has 
ot yet been ascertained bl] the Company. lt needs to ascertain for apptopritite disclosure as per Schedule III of 

Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, to the extent shortfall, if any, the liability is unsecured, the same has been shown tis 
ecuredwhich is incorrect disclosure; The same is read as per audit report. 



III. 

I 

Qualification (iv) 

Balance cortfitmations are essential component of auditing. Third Parh; confinnations confirms the management point 
if view and balances considered by it for financial statements. If third party does not agree with the balance then it is 

necessd:fy to prepare teconciliatidn and examine whether a11y claim of income or charge skipped to be recorded. In the 
bset11.;:e of suth co'tifinnations itwas notfeasible for us to detennine any.financial impact which could be there. The 

balances considered by it ate the initial balances in 1998 and adjusted thereafter if any payment has been made. The 
ualifications has been determined Yy cdnsidering the claims lodged initially by such parties. Fresh Restructuring 
cheme submitted in the year 2004 withHon'ble Delhi High Court and no attempt has been made by the management 

to get the cdnfitrnatian of balances of bills receivable and payable, advances, receivables and payables relating ta lease 
nd hire purchase, lease security deposit, confirmation of inter~cotparate deposits, balance ofex-ernplayees, margin 
gainst I/C loans from institutions, banks and other receivables and payable. Accordingly it is not feasible far us 
scertainwhether dny claim at income or charge has been skipped to be recorded which could have financial impact. 

The saine£sread as et. audit re ort. 

Signatories: 

• CEO/Managing Director 

JP ft 
• CFO 

• Audit Committee Chairman 
'1 :tt I 

• Statutory Auditor '-.,\ -
.... ' 

Place: New Delhi 

Date:.Z3td May, 2023 .. 

• 
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DCM FTNANCTAL SERVTCES rrMrTE4

ANNEXURE I

Statement on Impact of Audit Oualifications (for audit report yvith modlfired oplnion]subrDittgs! alorrg -
with Annual Audited Financial Results - lStandalonc)

6r

w

I.

II.

sl.
No,

Particulare
Audlted Figuree

(as reported
before adiusting

for
quaIifications)
(Arnt. in lakhs,

except EPS)

Adiueted Figures
(auditcd figures

after adjueting for
quallficaHons)

(Arnt, in Iakhs,
except EPS)

1 Turnover / Total inconte 03.72 03.12

2. Total Expendihlre i87.86 927.86

3. Net Profit/(Loss) '484.74\ '1824,74\

4. Earninss Per SIrare(in Rs,) 2.19\ 8,2s)

5, Total Assets 1857.06 t857.06

6. Total Liabilities 1857,06 ,-857,06

7. NetWorth 480r,20) 6141.20)

8,
Any other financial item(s) (as felt appropriate by
the management)

Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately):

a, Details of Audit Qualification:

%
ffi?J.{y
I xccP)/

,SticeAMonilnitteewasappointedvideordcrdated:-3'.tSePtember,2015byth
Ion'ble I-ligh Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other claimants and to take steP

numerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some of thc disputes, The one-ntan conrnritte

ubnritted its report on to Hon'ble Fligh Court of Dethi on 22nd April, [016. Taking cognizance of the repor

Ion'ble l{igh Court of Dethi on l0rh August, 2017 accepted tlre recpntmendation of one'man committe

numerateJin the report. Under Scheme of One-Man Committee, Ihterest of Rs 235 Lacs are payable t
)ebenture I{olders and Rs 1,t148 Lacs are payable to Fixed Depopitors under Phase'2 of Schedule c

,ayments laid down by One Man Commiftee. Presently the said committee has waived arry furthe

ayment of Interest to Fixecl Depositors, Debenture-hotders and Other lenders, however on complet

quiaotion of properties ancl invesiments, if any surptus renrains after payment to all stakeholder creditort

rln further payment of Interest would be decided, All stakeholderF' creditors which are covered unde

:lreme has given its consent to the sclreme. No provision of Rs. 1,680 Lacs as laid down under the schetn

>wards IntJrest on Debentures and Fixed Deposits, have been provitled in the financial statements on th

utstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits'
Iad intereit of Rs. 1,683 Lacs been provided for in the financial statements of year ending 31s March 201

rr outstancling amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits, the Net Profit before tax would have bee:

twered by Rsl 1,683 Lacs and Net Profit after tax woutd ltave been lowered by Rs, '1,340 Lacs as at 31t

,larch, 20i8. The cumulative net loss as well as Current Liabilities as at 31st March, 2023 would have bee

igher by Rs 1,340 lacs, The same has beerr explained in Note 17,2 and Note 17.3

t For reclenrpbion of ,B' series debentures of Rs, 2014.98 Lacs debenture redemption reserve is required to b<

:reated. Debenture redemptiorr reserve of Rs. 2014,98 Lacs has not been created due to insufficierrt profis

flre same has been explained i4 Note 17.2. , .,. -. .. - -*.-



il1 Ihe value of assets charged as security in favor of banks, debenture-holdqrs & financial institutions lravr
been depleted over a period of time. The depletion lras not yet been ascertained by Urc Company. To thr
:xtent of shortfall, if any, the liabiliry is unsecured, whereas thc stme has bsen shown as secured, 'l"he samc
has been explained in Note 17.2

IV
Balance confirmation of bills receivable and payable, aclvances recoverable in cash or in kind, receivabler
and payables relating to lease and hire purchase, lease security deposit of which party wise details are no
available. Balance confinnation of inter-corporate deposits, FD balances with llarrk, interest on FD fron'
banks, balance of ex-employees, margin against L/C, loans frorn institutions, banks, no dues certificate or
payment of loans from bank and other receivables and payables have not been received from thc
parties/persons concerned. In the absence of balance confirmation, the closing balances as per books oj
accounts have been incorporated in the final accounls and have been shown, unless otherwise stated by the
management about its recoverabili$ in the financiats including con.sidering the NPA Provisions, are good
For recovery/payment. Time barred debts under tlre Limitatiorrs Act have not been separately ascertained
and written off or provided for. In the absence of such confirmation & corresponding reconciliation, it is nol
[easible for us to determine financial impact on the finaucials and the amount refcrred as payable in the
financials can differ. Please refer Note No-39

ontingent liabilities and Other Commitments

'r(a) During the year ended 30tl,June, 2011 the company's tenont hacl filed a claim of Rs. 100.00 Lacs against
he company due to damages suffered by the tenant which is still pending uuder arbitration proceedings as

:n 31't March,2023

v(b) The High Court vide its judgmerrt dated April27 ,2022 against the company in the matter of MS Shoes
East Limited for Rs. 12,82 Iacs i.e. the claim amount, along with interest of Rs, 8.97 lacs for an underwriting
given by the company in the year 1995 for the public issue of M/s MS Shoes East Ltd.

'(c) Due to dispute with the builder namely M/s NBCC Ltd. from which the company had purchased a

ffice premises in the year 1995, regarding a clainr of Rs. 288.24 l-acs on account of increase in super are

nd certain other expenditure whiclr the builder i.e. M/s NBCC Ltd. had incurred and the same is pendirr
r arbitration, Breakup of the aurrount of Rs. 288,24 Lacs mentioned supra is as follows:

S. No. Description Amount in lacs

1. Difference in super area Vs. provisional area 229.28

2. Claim of property tax 3.19

3. Claim of ground rent 21.67

4, Allied charges 7.82

5. Augmentotiorr of Eloctric sub station 1.33

6. Loss of profit 20,00
7. Arbitration cost s.00

TOTAL 288,29

'uring the financial yearendingMarch 37,2;021, the award was given in respectof ciispute thathas ariser
stween NBCC Ltd. (Claimant) and DCM Financial Servicee Limited (Respondent) in relation to salc o
ommercial Space-Upper Ground Floor NBCC Place, Pragati Vilrar, New Delhi by the Claimant to th,

rspondent. The summary position of award is as under:

Party Amount Claimed (in lacs.) Awarded (in lacs)

NBCC Ltd.- Claimant 434.95 41,06

DCM Financial Services Limited
Counter Clairnant/ Respondent

3,259.50 78.97
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addition to the above, Interest @ 10% is payable by both the parties

at whereas NBCC has filed objections to the award in Delhi Fligh
pears to be lying in objections

at DCM has also filed objection in Delhi l-ligh Court and the same l

orr their re.spective amourtts,

lourt irr Dcccnrber 2020 and

as not being listcd so far,

the sa

i) We draw attention to Note 37 irr the financial staternents, which indicates tlrat the Conrpany has irrcurred

r net loss of Rs. 484.74 lacs during the year ended March 3,1,2023 and, ns of that date, the Company's culrent
iabilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 4,514.06 lacs,'Ihe accurntrlated loss as on 31st March, 2023 stands to

ls.9,O23,A}lacs(Previous year Rs. 8,538.68 lacs), As on 31st Marclt, 2023, the Company's total liabilities
:xceeded to its total assets by Rs, 4,801.20 lacs (Previous year Rs, 4316,481acs).

Key Audit Matters

\s stated in

cheme of
vhich not

iervices
iervices

vith the
rccrued

rmount wou
Jompany to
:lariLy on th

these events or copditiols, along with other matters as set forth ilr Note 37 wltich

re as under:
lhe Com is not carrying on any business as to comply witlr the irectives of tlre Ileserve Bank of India,

he company to accept deposits frorn September 1997 and irc company's applicarion to RBI for
e RBI in year 2004. The CornPanY

estrucburing such issuance of equi$ to SBI Flonre Finance Lit
rted in full and otlrer aspect of fresh

ited and Pressnran Leasing would be

ordingly the decision on revival ofrpproved/
Jompany

d upon by the Hon'ble Delhi I'Iigh Court and a

be taken by Hort'ble Delhi Fliglr Court, It irrdicates hat a material uncertainty exists tlra

nay cast significant doubt on the Company's abilify to continue as a going concern. Our oPinion is no

nodified in of this matter.

i) We draw successful inrplelnelrtation of
is completely depenc{ent

described uttder Plrase'l and

'hase-Il, but
lispute with

Ily Building which is under

ii) (iv)
{on'ble

Wed w attention to Note 33 irr the financial statements on Rs. 1,950.00 lacs with the

to bring in Rs, 1,950.00 lacs

rSa nder erstwhile Section 391 ot

he Indian nies Act, 1956 which is under itnplementation by Man Committee aPPoirrted with

he direction ,.05.2008 has asked DCM
to the court order DCM
18.11.2010, Rs. 390.00 lacs on

on behalf of the promoters
11.04.2011 &

High Court. DCM Services Ltd, as a pronroter had

contribution upon sanction of their restructuring sr

iJon'ble Delhi l-Iigh Court, The Court vide order da

I to deposit Rs, 1,950,00 lacs with tlre Court and pur
deposited Rs 500.00 lacs on 16.07.2070, Rs 570'00

390.00lacs on 27.04.2012 aggregating to Rs.1,950

ither to pay tlre said amount or issue any sltares in I

matter, no financial entry has been recorded in the l

', Hon'ble Delhi High Court. All the funds are High Court along-with

thereon. No financial impact of this has been the financials of the conrPanY

ill3lst Ma 2023 as there is no clarity provided by Hon'ble rt of Delhi on whether

lompany ld have to issue any shares against such cotrtribut SEIII guidelines or suclr

be refundable to DCM Services Limited by would be no liabili$ on tlte

that. Till CompanY gets anY

of accounts,

ttenhion to Note 27 in the financial statcmelrts

Man Committee on which contirruity and revival of
includes successful implementation of Schadule of

realisabiliff of funds frorn tlre disposal of Fixed
'enant as well as NBCC.
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v.c Repetiti,

ve

ve

ve

ve

tve

/es

'es

ince Sept 30th, 1999
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lKey Audit Matters
Item (i)
tlfianagemcnt View :

ln light of fresh sclrcme of arrnngcnrctrt is pcnding bcforc thc Llott'blc lligh Court of Delhi oud n pnrl of lhe sanrc is

being implemented through tlrc Onc Mnn Conmilluc, lltc Conqtaty lws plnns for futur,e busincss nnd itrconra

generation. Accordingly, it is not only prudent but also inrpcrnl,iuc lo drnw thc fnnncin'l stntenrcnls bnscd ott such

Going Concern basis. Tlrc Schunc sccks lo rcslrucltrc rclying on debl cquily *onps ond profits cnrncd by cngaging itt
seruice oiented, fee based busincss lending to progrcssioe rcducliott in thc dcbl ol tl,c Conrynny,'l'ltc Sclruuc of
Arrangentent would trot tutly cnnble tha Conryury to r.oiltc otrt ils dcbts bul utill alsa an'tblc il to rcducc cnrnl lononrd
losses to be a profitable entity So tha nccoutrls nrt ttrmur ott thc bnsis thnt conrynny is a Goirrg Cttnccrn.

Iteru ii
Conryany is lopcjil that schcnrc will bc intplunarlcd succass[ttlly, nnd f uuls utill lte rcalizcd from disposnl of Jixad
Assets ittcludnrg NBCC Building, As per tlrc schurrc strff cient ltttds tuill ltr: nunilabla to poy nll its dcbts,

Uutt iii
Conryany contends that [unds uthich arc depositcd utilh Hon'bla Higlr Court wil! hc eitlrcr usod to pny oll dtbts of lhc

:onryany or will bc refiuded to thc prontotcr cotfipa,ty, so thtt finnncinl cntry of atclt finrcunl is not rcquirad in books o/
tccotutts,

ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the game:

Iil ;totltchttnks,nnddeba|nr|holdcrsthcschaaebccnslfitunas
;ecured and t\ere is no financial impacl.

tifrntitionthntit'snotfensiblctogclthcconfirnm.tion|ront
Craditors as well as from iobtors antl rcceivablc duc to unrious cnscs ngafrtsl tlrcm ' Mnnagcn,ont cn,t,tot tleterninc lhe

inrynct due t,o non-ionfrmation of bnlances. Howauar Wrcrcvcr, necassnry prouision for NPAs hnuc alrcady bcctr

:rented in accordance with Rt3l guidclincs ud no furtlrcr finutcinl impncl cnr ltc estinmtcd,

Kuy
{udit
Watters

As explnlnd;Afii ihc accorutts hauc bcen prcpnred on thc ltasis of goittg concent bnsis on acconrrl of petding

structuring schenrc and hence lhc nrnnagenrcnt is unable to estinnte lhc impncL

) The schetie hns bcen exfl,ttined by n Coiunitlce appointed by thc Hon'blc Higlt Coutt of Dclhi and it's rtnder

nplenrcntatian utder thc supentioir of Court. In viat of this ,tr,afiagcnrcnt ls unable to esliunte any fnancinl inrpnct,

ij At prcsent the fimds nrc dcpositcd-roitlt tlrc Court hy the pronnler nlld aF lha sonre are to bc utilized in the

r:rylennentatiwr oi thc schcnrc.'The funds once rcleased-to Cotnrynny will be iltilitcd ns per directions of lhc Courl and

; such no intltact hns bcctt takat in books of nccouttt,

iii) Auditors'Conrmcnts on (i) or (ii) above:

lunlificntion 
fii)

he ualue of aqsets chnrgcd ns security in lnuor of bnnks, tlcbcnture holders | filnnciat institutions hruc dcp.leled o.uar

irtod ofi*rtp, Tlis qialification his bciring oh disclosurc of linbitities ns pecqreil Vs Unsecured, The dcpletion hns

Lt ue t uun aqcertainid by thc conryany. lt iectls to ascertain for appropriqtc disclosure as per Schedule lll of
:oipo,ri6 

Aqt 2073. Aciordingty,'to tile extent shortfall, i! niy, ttte liobili$ is lnrcecured, 
lhe snnre lns been shoun a

curedwhicltisincorrcctdisclosurc.ThesnnrcisrcndnsperauditrEPM:
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Independent Auditors 3 Report 

To the Members of 
DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

V SAHAI TRIPATHI & Co 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

8-E, Hansalaya, 15 Barakhamba Road, 
Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001 
Tel. : +91-11-23319596, 23352449, 

+91-11-23324045 
E-Mail: vst@sahaitripathi.com 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of DCM FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED ("the Company") and its subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary 
together referred to as the 'Group") which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31'1March, 
2023, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the 
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qua Ii fie d Opinion 
paragraph and Key Audit Matters paragraph, the aforesaid Ind AS consolidated financial 
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
Consolidated State of Affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023; and their consolidated loss, their 
co·nsolidated total comprehensive loss, their consolidated Cash Flow Statement and their 
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 
(i) Justice Anil Kumar* as one man committee was appointed vide order dated:-3rd 

September, 2015 by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors 
and other claimants and to take steps enumerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at­
least some of the disputes. The one man committee submitted its report on to Hon'ble 
High Court of Delhi on 22nct April, 2016. Taking cognizance of the report, Hon'ble 
High Court of Delhi on 101

h August, 2017 accepted the recommendation of one man 
committee enumerated in the report. Under Scheme of One Man Committee, Interest of 
Rs 235 Lakhs are payable to Debenture Holders and Rs 1,448 Lakhs are payable to 
Fixed Depositors under Phase-2 of Schedule of Payments laid down by One Man 
Committee. Presently the said committee has waived any further payment of Interest to 
Fixed Depositors, Debenture-holders and other lenders, however on complete 
liquidation of properties and investments, if any surplus remains after payment to all 
stakeholder creditors, then further payment of Interest would be decided. All 
stakeholders creditors which are covered under scheme has given its consent to the 
scheme. No provision of Rs, 1,683 Lakhs as laid down under the scheme towards 
Interest on Debentures and Fixed Deposits, have been provided in the consolidated 
financial statements on the outstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits. 

101, IJS Palace, X-320, Delhi Gate Bazar, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002 
Tel. : +91-11- 23288326 

Website : www.sahaitripathi.com 



Had interest of Rs. 1,683 Lakhs been provided for in the consolidated financial 
statements of year ending 31st March 2018 on outstanding amount of Debentures and 
Fixed Deposits, the Net Profit before tax would have been lowered by Rs. 1,683 Lakhs 
and Net Profit after tax would have been lowered by Rs. 1,340 Lakhs as at 31st March, 
2018. The cumulative net loss as well as Current Liabilities as at 31st March, 2023 
would have been higher by Rs 1,340 Lakhs. The same has been explained in Note 17.2 
and Note 17.3 

*The Hon 'ble High Court of Delhi has appointed Mr. Laxmi Kant Gaur, District 
Judge (Retd.) vide its order dated 29th July 2021, as the One Man Committee in 
place of Hon 'ble Mr. Justice Anil Kumar (in view of his unfortunate demise). The 
One Man Committee would continue from the stage at which the exercise 
assigned to the One Man Committee by the High Court stands, at the stage when 
Hon 'ble Mr. Justice Anil Kumar unfortunately expired The agenda of the One 
Man Committee would be as per the order dated 3rd September, 2015, read with 
subsequent orders passed, if any, in that regard. 

(ii) For redemption of 'B' series debentures of Rs. 2014.98 Lakhs debenture redemption 
reserve is required to be created. Debenture redemption reserve of Rs. 2014.98 Lakhs 
has not been created due to insufficient profits. The same has been explained in Note 
17.2. 

(iii) The value of assets charged as security in favor of banks, debenture-holders & financial 
institutions have been depleted over a period of time. The depletion has not yet been 
ascertained by the Company. To the extent of shortfall, if any, the liability is unsecured, 
whereas the same has been shown as secured. The same has been explained in Note 17 .2 

(iv) Balance confirmation of bills receivable and payable, advances recoverable in cash or in 
kind, receivables and payables relating to lease and hire purchase, lease security deposit 
of which party wise details are not available. Balance confirmation of inter-corporate 
deposits, FD balances with Bank, interest on FD from banks, balance of ex-employees, 
margin against L/C, loans from institutions, banks; no dues certificate on payment of 
loans from bank and other receivables and payables have not been received from the 
parties/persons concerned. In the absence of balance confirmation, the closing balances 
as per books of accounts have been incorporated in the final accounts and have been 
shown, unless otherwise stated by the management about its recoverability in the 
financials including considering the NP A Provisions, are good for recovery/payment. 
Time barred debts under the Limitations Act have not been separately ascertained and 
written off or provided for. In the absence of such confirmation & corresponding 
reconciliation, it is not feasible for us to determine financial impact on the financials and 
the amount referred as payable in the financials can differ. Please refer Note No-39 

(v) Contingent liabilities and Other Commitments 

v(a) During the year ended 30th June, 2011 the company's tenant had filed a 
claim of Rs. 100.00 lacs against the company due to damages suffered by 
the tenant which is still pending under arbitration proceedings as on 31st 
March, 2023. 

v(b) There is an award passed by the High Court vide its judgment dated April 
27, 2022 against the company in the matter of MS Shoes East Limited for 
Rs. 12.82 lacs i.e. the claim amount, along with interest of Rs. 8.97 lacs for 



an underwriting given by the company in the year 1995 for the public issue 
of Mis MS Shoes East Ltd. 

v( c) Due to dispute with the builder namely Mis NBCC Ltd. from which the 
company had purchased an office premises in the year 1995, regarding a 
claim of Rs. 288.29 lacs on account of increase in super area a'nd certain 
other expenditure which the builder i.e. Mis NBCC Ltd. had incurred and 
the same is pending in arbitration. Breakup of the amount of Rs. 288.29 lacs 
mentioned supra is as follows: 

S.No. Description Amount (in 
lacs) 

1. Difference in super area Vs. provisional area 229.28 

2. Claim of property tax 3.19 

3. Claim of ground rent 21.67 

4. Allied charges 7.82 

5. Augmentation of Electric sub station 1.33 

6. Loss of profit 20.00 

7. Arbitration cost 5.00 

TOTAL 288.29 

During the financial year ending March 31, 2021, the award was given in respect of dispute 
that has arisen between NBCC Ltd. (Claimant) and DCM Financial Services Limited 
(Respondent) in relation to sale of Commercial Space-Upper Ground Floor NBCC Place, 
Pragati Vihar, New Delhi by the Claimant to the respondent. 

The summary position of award is as under: 

Party Amount Claimed (in lacs) Awarded (in lacs) 

NBCC Ltd.- Claimant 434.95 41.06 

DCM Financial Services Limited - 3,269.50 78.97 
Counter Claimant/Respondent 

In addition to the above, Interest @ 10% is payable by both the parties on their respective 
amounts. 

That whereas NBCC has filed objections to the award in Delhi High Court in Dec 2020 and 
the same appears to by lying in objections. 

That DCM has also filed objection in Delhi High Court and the same has not being listed so 
far. 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing ("SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. 
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. 



We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

Other Matter 
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been audited by 
predecessor auditor who have issued an qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 vide their report dated 27th May, 2022. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our 
report:-

(i) We draw attention to Note 37 in the consolidated financial statements, which indicates that 
the Group incurred a net loss of Rs. 485.43 lacs during the year ended March 31, 2023 and, 
as of that date, the group's current liabilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 4,493.52 lacs. 
The accumulated loss as on 31st March, 2023 stands to Rs.9,005.66 lacs (Previous year Rs. 
8,520.23 lacs). As on 31st March, 2023, the Group's total liabilities exceeded to its total 
assets by Rs. 4,780.38 lacs (Previous year Rs. 4,294.95 lacs). 

As stated in Note 37, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in 
Note 37 which are as under:-
The Company is not carrying on any business as to comply with the directives of the 
Reserve Bank oflndia, the company ceased to accept deposits from September 1997 and the 
company's application to RBI for certificate of registration (CoR) as a NBFC had been 
rejected by the RBI in year 2004. The Company contends that the Scheme of One Man 
Committee shall be implemented in full and other aspect of fresh restructuring scheme such 
issuance of equity to SBI Home Finance Limited and Pressman Leasing, would be 
approved/decided upon by the Hon'ble Delhi High Court and accordingly the decision on 
revival of Company would be taken by Hon'ble Delhi High Court. This indicates that a 
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

(ii) We draw attention to Note 27 in the consolidated financial statements regarding 
successful implementation of scheme of One Man Committee on which continuity and 
revival of the Company is completely dependent which not only includes successful 
implementation of Schedule of payments described under Phase-I and Phase-II, but also 
realisability of funds from the disposal of Fixed Assets especially Building which is under 
dispute with Tenant as well as NBCC. 

(iii) We draw attention to Note 33 in the consolidated financial statements on the deposit Rs. 
1,950.00 lacs with the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. DCM Services Ltd, as a promoter had 
committed to bring in Rs. 1,950.00 lacs as a promoter contribution upon sanction of their 
restructuring scheme under erstwhile Section 391 of the Indian Companies Act, 1956 which 
is under implementation by One Man Committee appointed with the direction of Hon'ble 
Delhi High Court. The Court vide order dated 06.05.2008 has asked DCM Services Limited 
to deposit Rs. 1,950.00 lacs with the Court and pursuant to the court order DCM Services 
Limited deposited Rs. 500.00 lacs on 16.07.2010, Rs 670.00 lacs on 18.11.2010, Rs. 390.00 
lacs on 21.04.2011 & Rs. 390.00 lacs on 27.04.2012 aggregating to Rs. 1,950.00 lacs on 



behalf of the promoters with the Registrar, Hon'ble Delhi High Court. All the funds are with 
Delhi High Court along-with accrued interest thereon. No financial impact of this has been 
recorded in the financials of the company till 31st March, 2023 as there is no clarity provided 
by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on whether Company would have to issue any shares 
against such contribution as per SEBI guidelines or such amount would be refundable to 
DCM Services Limited by company or there would be no liability on the Company to either 
to pay the said amount or issue any shares in lieu of that. Till Company gets any clarity on 
this matter, no financial entry has been recorded in the books of accounts. 

Information Other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The Board of Directors of Group is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report but does not 
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated 
financial statements 

The Board of Directors of Company is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance 
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate 
their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing 
the financial reporting process of the Group. 



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company and its 
subsidiary has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 
the consolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in_ our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"/ "CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of 
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the 
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports of the Company 
and its subsidiary included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to 
which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report following qualifications in the CARO 
report of the Company. 

Name of the Company( Paragraph numbers of the CARO report containing the 
Holding Company) qualifications 

DCM FINANCIAL 3(iii)( c ),3(iii)( d),3( v),3(ix)( a),3(ix)( d),3(ix)( e ),3(xiv)( a),3(xvii) 
SERVICES LIMITED and 3(xix) of the Order 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that: 

a. Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit 
Matters paragraph, we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 

b. Except for the matters described in the. Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit 
Matters paragraph, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have 
been kept by so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c. Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Key Audit 
Matters paragraph, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with 
the books of account.; 

d. Except for the matters described in the B asis for Qualified Opinion and Other Key 
Matters paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated fmancial statements 
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Act; 

e. On the basis of the representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2023 
taken on the record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary 



company, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in Annexure 'A' which is based on the auditors' reports of the Company and 
its subsidiary company. 

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies 
Act, 2013 and on the basis of approval received from Central Government on 1st May, 
2017 which contains payment of managerial remuneration of not more than Rs 3.99 
Lac per annum to the directors of the Company. No further order has been passed in 
this regard. 

h. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

1. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its consolidated financial statements - Refer Note 29 to the 
consolidated financial statements; 

11. The Group has made provisions as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts; 

iii. The Company has moved an application before the Hon'ble Company Law 
Board, New Delhi on 22nd July 2004 under Regulation 44 of the Company 
Law Regulations 1991 proposing a fresh repayment schedule for fixed 
depositors, debenture-holders and other creditors of the Company. The 
company filed a Fresh Scheme of Arrangement for the reorganization of the 
share capital of the company and for compromise with the secured and 
unsecured creditors of the company, hereinafter referred to as the "Fresh 
Restructuring Scheme" before the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on 241h 

September 2004 mentioning therein repayment schedule. 

Justice Anil Kumar as one man committee was appointed vide order dated:-
3rd September, 2015 by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the 
list of depositors and other claimants and to take steps enumerated 
hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some of the disputes. The one 
man committee submitted its report on to Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 
22nd April, 2016. Taking cognizance of the report, Hon'ble High Court of 
Delhi on 10th August, 2017 accepted the recommendation of one man 
committee enumerated in the report. One Man Committee observed that that 
it already has sufficient funds, ready cash, to repay about 70% of the 
deposits to all the depositors having deposits of more than Rs 0.05 la~s 
including secured creditors in the first stage. Under Phase -1, 70% of the 
principal amount be paid to the creditors having deposits of more than 0.05 



lacs and full amount be paid to those who have deposits of Rs. or less than 
Rs.0.05 lacs in the first instance to fixed depositors, Debenture-holders and 
banks. In the second phase, which should also commence with phase 1 
simultaneously, properties and shares and all the assets be liquidated by 
selling and the realized amount is recommended to be utilized for the 
repayment of balance 30% of principal amount and the maturity interest 
component only on the fixed deposits and debentures. Other creditors such 
as banks, financial institutions, ICD Holders shall also be paid 30% of the 
Principal Amount except to SBI Home Finance Limited and Pressman 
Leasing which will be issued equity shares in Second Phase. Depending 
upon the availability of surplus amount from disposal of assets with the 
Company, the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi may decide whether some 
additional amount of interest can be paid to depositors or other creditors. 
During the year ended 31'1 March, 2018, Company started paying the 
amount as per Phase-I and the company is still in continuation of making 
payments as per Phase I for the year ended 31'1 March 2023. Also the 
company has started making payments as per Phase II simultaneously 
during the current financial year. The matter regarding payment to fixed 
depositors, debenture-holders and other sums are already covered under 
Phase-I and Phase-II schedule of payment decided by One Man Committee 
duly appointed by Hon'ble Delhi High Court. 

The One Man committee earlier recommended to pay to the creditors 70% 
of the principal amount. The above said arrangement was modified by the 
committee on 18th May 2019 and accordingly it has been decided to pay 
creditors in full who have claimed amount as per procedure set by the 
committee and whose documents have been verified. As per the claims 
made by the creditors 100% of principal being paid to them. Also company 
has also started paying balance 30% to creditors to whom 70% has already 
been paid previously. The balance payable to creditors is as per books and 
who have not claimed so far or their documents are under verification. 

All the unpaid matured Public Fixed Deposits of Rs 4,410.01 Lakhs and 
Unpaid Matured Debentures of Rs. 1,685.59 Lakhs which was more than 
seven year old. Accordingly except the matter stated above, there has been 
no delay in transferring amounts or there were no amounts which were 
required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 
the Company. Refer Note No 17 .2 and 17 .3. 

There is no outstanding amounts in Subsidiary Company which are required 
to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

1v. (a) The respective Management of the company and its subsidiary has 
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 
other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intennediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security 
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 



Place: Delhi 

(b )The respective Management of the company and its subsidiary has 
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign 
entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

( c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule ll(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year 
ending March 31, 2023. Also, no dividend has been proposed by the Board 
for the year ending March 31, 2023. Accordingly, reporting under Rule l l(f) 
is not applicable. 

VI. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for 
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a feature 
of recording audit trail ( edit log) facility is applicable to the Group with 
effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule ll(g) of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2023 

For V SARAI TRIPATHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 000262N) 

Date: 23rd May, 2023 



Annexure 'A' to Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to in Paragraph 2 (f) under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DCM FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED ("herein referred as the Company") and its subsidiary company as of March 
31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The management of Company and its subsidiary company is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on internal policies & procedures, accounting records 
and essential components on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
respective Company as per Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the ICAI. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and its subsidiary based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Disclaimer of Opinion 
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company and its subsidiary has not 
established its internal financial control over fmancial reporting on criteria based on or considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
Because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a 
basis for our opinion whether the company had adequate internal fmancial controls over financial 
reporting and whether such internal fmancial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 
2023. 

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, volume of transactions, 
materiality, timing, and extent of audit test applied in our audit of the fmancial statement of the 
company and the disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of 
the company. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 23rd May, 2023 

For V SARAI TRIPATHI & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 000262N) 

tyishwas Tripathi) 
Partner 

M. No. 086897 

UDIN23086897BGXRWY8223
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DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED < 

CIN L65921DL1991PLC043087 
Regd. Office:- D7 /3,(Mezzenine Floor), Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - 2, New Delhi - 110020. 

Statement of Consolidated Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2023 

(Rupees in Lakhs except per share data) 
Particulars Quarter Ended Year Ended 

31st March, 31st Dec, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 
2023 2022 2022 2023 2022 

(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited) 

I. Revenue from Ooerations - - - -
II. Other Income 29.15 22.27 248.64 103.81 354.46 
III. Total Income fl +II) 29.15 22.27 248.64 103.81 354.46 

IV.Exnenses 
Cost of Material Consumed - - - - -

Purchases of Stock-in-trade - - - - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Work-in-progress and - - - - -
stock-in-trade 
Employee Benefits Expenses 25.36 13.19 12.68 64.96 54.86 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 8.42 8.41 8.29 33.65 32.67 
Finance Costs 0.12 0.10 0.19 0.42 0.94 
Other Exoenses 24.50 37.52 134.19 96.02 179.05 
Total Expenses (IV) 58.40 59.22 155.35 195.05 267.52 

V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III- IV) 
(29.25) (36.95) 93.29 (91.24) 86.94 

VI. Exceotional items - - - - -
VII. Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) (29.25) (36.95) 93.29 (91.24) 86.94 
VIII. Tax Exoense 
fl) Current tax - 0.00 fl.31) - -
f2) Deferred tax 410.58 fl0.79) 39.47 398.50 37.98 
f3l Previous Year Tax - 0.00 0.00 ( 4.811 1.50 
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations 
(VII-VIII) (439.84) (26.15) 55.13 (484.93) 47.46 
X. Profitj(Loss) from discontinued operations - - - - -
XI. Tax expense of discontinued operations - - - - -
XII. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax) 
(X-XI) - - - - -
XIII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX+XII) (439.84) (26.16) 55.13 (484.93) 47.46 
XIV. Other Comprehensive Income 

(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
0.43 

-0.24 
(1.44) (0.29) 

-0.97 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 
(0.15) (0.21) 0.29 

profit or loss 0.07 0.38 
(B) (i) Items that will be classified to profit or loss - - - - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to - - - - -
profit or loss 

XV. Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII+XIV) 
(439.55) (26.33) 54.07 (485.43) 46.78 

(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income 
for the Period) 

XVI. Profit for the period attributable to: 
Owners of the Company (439.73) (26.16) 55.19 (484.86) 47.56 
Non-controlling interests (0.07) 0.00 (0.06) (0.07) (0.10) 
XVII. Other Comprehensive Income attributable to: 
Owners of the Company 0.28 -0.17 -1.06 (0.50) -0.68 
Non-controlling interests - - - - -
XVIII. Total Comprehensive Income attributable to: 

Owners of the Company ~RIPA~ (439.48) (26.33) 54.12 (485.36) 46.88 
Non-controlling interests 1/_~'?jr ~.<f, (0.07) (0.00) (0.06) (0.07) (0.10) 
XIX. Paid up Equity Share Capital ((0'( ~ 
(Face Value of Rs. 10 Each) 11; ew ff)~,) 2212.51 2212.51 

XX. Other Equity \CJ}l. / o/.'..-' ,f;J, (6995.83) (6510.47) 

~dAc~ XXL Earnings per equity share (for contimi~peration): 



' 

(-1) Basic (2.00) (0.11) 0.24 (2.21) 0.21 

(2) Diluted (2.00) (0.11) 0.24 (2.21) 0.21 

XXII. Earnings per equity share (for discontinued 
operation): 
(1) Basic - - - - -
(2) Diluted - - - - -

XX:111. Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & 
continuing operations) 
(1) Basic (2.00) (0.11) 0.24 (2.21) 0.21 
(2) Diluted (2.00) (0.11) 0.24 (2.21) 0.21 

Notes: 
(1) The above results have been reviewed by Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 23rd, May 
2023. The Statutory Auditors have carried out their audit for the above results. 

(2) The above result results are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"), the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act"), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"). The Ind AS are prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(3) The IND AS compliant corresponding figures for the period as reported above have not been subjected to review. However, the Company's 
management has exercised necessary due diligence to ensure that such financial results provide a true and fair view of its affairs. 

(4) The figures for the previous period/year have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to the current period/year 
classification 

(5) As the Company's business activity falls within a single segment, therefore "Segment Reporting" are not applicable. 

(6) The figures of the last quarters are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year up to March 31, 2023 
and March 31, 2022 and the unaudited published year-to-date figures up to December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, being the date of the 
end of the third quarter of the respective financial years which were subjected to limited review. 

For DCM Financial Services Ltd 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 
Whole Time Director 
DIN : 09505480 

Date: 23.05.2023 
Place : Delhi 

(7)Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR

Digitally signed by 
NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
20:31:04 +05'30'



DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD. 
CIN L65921DL1991PLC043087 

Regd. Office:- D7 /3,(Mezzenine Floor), Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - 2, New Delhi -110020. 

Statement of Audited Consolidated Assets and Liabilities 

(Rupees in Lakh) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

(Audited) (Audited) 
ASSETS 

Non current assets 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1,115.06 1,144.31 
(b) Right to use asset - 4.05 
(c) Capital Work in Progress - -

(d} Investment Property - -

(e) Goodwill - -
(f) Other Intangible Assets - -
(g) lntengible assets under development - -

(h) Biological Assets other than bearer plants - -
(i) Financials Assets-

(i} Investments 0.73 0.73 
(ii} Trade Receivables - -
(iii) Loans - -
(iv} other(to be specified} 332.47 318.47 

(i) Deferred tax assets (net) - 332.97 
U) Other non-current assets 158.89 160.86 

Current Assets 

(a) Inventories - -
(b) Financials Assets 

(i} Investments 106.60 142.40 
(ii) Trade receivables - -
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 23.02 18.08 
(iv) Bank Balance other than (iii) above 1,117.65 1614.28 
(v) Loans - -

(vi) Others (Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits) 21.39 14.25 
(c) Current tax Assets - -
(d) Other current Assets 2.46 1.56 

TOT AL ASSETS 2,878.27 3,751.96 



EQUITY AND LIABILITES 
Equity-

(a} Equity Share Capital 
(b) Other Equity 

Non - Controlling Interest 

Liabliaties 

Non -Current liabilites 

(a) Financials Liablities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Lease Liability 

(iii) Trade Payable 

(iv) Other Financial liablities (other than specified in 
item (b) to be specified 

(b) Provisions 

(c) Deffered Tax Liabilites (net) 

(d) Other Non-Current Liablities 

Current Liablities 

(a) Financials Liablities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Lease Liability 

(iii) Trade Payables 

(iv) Other Financial liablities (other than specified in 
item (c) tobe specified 

(b) Other current liabilities 

(c) provisions 

(d) Current Tax Liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 

For DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 
Whole Time Director 
DIN : 09505480 

Date: 23rd May 2023 
Place : Delhi 

2,212.51 2,212.51 

{6995.83) (6510.47) 

2.95 3.02 

207.70 207.70 

- -

- -

- -

13.42 10.70 

65.74 -
- -

- -
7168.01 7613.33 

- 4.40 

- -

181.95 193.90 

16.78 16.63 

5.04 0.24 

- -

2878.27 3751.96 

Note: Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures

NIDHI 
DEVESHW
AR

Digitally signed by 
NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
20:31:45 +05'30'
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DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
AUDITED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 

Amount in Lakhs 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(01.04.2022 to (01.04.2021 to 
31.03.2023) 31.03.2022) 
(Audited) (Audited) 

Particulars 
Cash flow from Operating Activities 
Profit Before Tax (91.24) 86.94 

Adjustments for 
Adjustments for finance costs 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, current 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, non-current 
Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets (0.90) (0.45) 

Adjustments for other financial assets, non-current (12.03) 
Adjustments for other financial assets, current (7.14) 1.63 
Adjustments for other bank balances 496.64 141.91 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, non-current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 0.15 5.74 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other non-current liabilities (13.65) 
Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 33.65 32.67 
Adjustments for impairment Joss reversal of impairment loss recognised in profit orloss (2.00) 
Adjustments for provisions, current 4.80 (0.92) 
Adjustments for provisions, non-current 2.72 3.50 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current (11.97) (51.83) 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, non-current 
Adjustments for unrealised foreign exchange losses gains 
Adjustments for dividend income (0.38) (0.32) 
Adjustments for interest income (102.28) (117.80) 
Adjustments for share-based payments 
Adjustments for fair value losses (gains) 5.02 (61.52) 
Adjustments for loss on sale of investment 18.80 
Other adjustments for which cash effects are investing or financing cash flow 
Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) 
Other adjustments for non-cash items (0.97) 
Share of profit and Joss from partnership firm or association of persons or limitedliability partnerships 

Total ad.iustments for reconcile profit (loss) 427.08 (64.01) 
Net cash flows from (used in) operations 335.83 22.93 

Dividends received 
Interest paid 
Interest received 
Income taxes paid (refund) 8.76 
Other inflows (outflows) of cash 

Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 335.83 31.69 
Cash flows from used in investing activities 
Cash flows from losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses 
Cash flows used in obtaining control of subsidiaries or other businesses 
Other cash receipts from sales of equity or debt instruments of other entities 
Other cash payments to acquire equity or debt instruments of other entities 
Other cash receipts from sales of interests in joint ventures 
Other cash payments to acquire interests in joint ventures 
Cash receipts from share of profits of partnership finn or association of persons or 
limited liability partnerships 
Cash payment for investment in partnership finn or association of persons or limited 
liability partnerships 
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (0.35) (7.29) 
Proceeds from sales of investment property 
sale of investment 11.98 



Proceeds from sales of intangible assets 
Purchase of intangible assets 
Proceeds from sales of intangible assets under development 
Purchase of intangible assets under development 
Proceeds from sales of goodwill 
Purchase of goodwill 
Proceeds from biological assets other than bearer plants 
Purchase of biological assets other than bearer plants 
Proceeds from government grants 
Proceeds from sales of other long-term assets 
Cash receipts from repayment of advances and loans made to other parties 
Cash payments for future contracts, forward contracts, option contracts and swapcontracts 
Cash receipts from future contracts, forward contracts, option contracts and swapcontracts 
Dividends received 
Interest received 
Income taxes paid (refund) 
Other inflows (outflows) of cash 

Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 
Cash flows from used in financing activities 
Proceeds from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries 
Payments from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries 
Proceeds from issuing shares 
Proceeds from issuing other equity instruments 
Payments to acquire or redeem entity's shares 
Pavments of other equity instruments 
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 
Proceeds from issuing debentures notes bonds etc 
Proceeds from borrowings 
Repayments of borrowings 
Payments of finance lease liabilities 
Payments oflease liabilities 
Dividends oaid 
Interest Paid 
Income taxes paid (refund) 
Other inflows (outflows) of cash 

Net cash flows from (used in) financin!! activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of exchange ratechanges 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at beITTnning of period 

For DCM Financial Services Ltd 

(Nidhi Deveshwar) 
Whole Time Director 

Date: 23rd May 2023 
Place: Delhi 

Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 

0.38 0.32 
102.28 117.79 

0.13 

I 14.42 110.82 

(56.69) 

(445.32) (93.44) 

(3.84) 

(445.32) (153.97) 
4.94 (11.46) 

4.94 (11.46) 
18.08 29.54 
23.02 18.08 

Note: Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures

NIDHI 
DEVESHWAR

Digitally signed by 
NIDHI DEVESHWAR 
Date: 2023.05.23 
20:32:16 +05'30'



DCM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

ANNEXUREI 

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along - with Annual 
Audited Financial Results - (Consolidated) 

I. 

II. 

SI. 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

Audit 
a. 

Particulars 

Turnover / Total income 

Total Expenditure 

Net Profit/ (Loss) 

Earnings Per Share 

Total Assets 

Total Liabilities 

Net Worth 
Any other financial item(s) (as felt appropriate by the 
management) 

ualification each audit ualification se aratel 
Details of Audit Qualification: 

Audited Figures 
(as reported before 
adjusting for 
qualifications) 

(Amt. in lakhs, 
exceptEPS) 

103.81 

589.24 

(485.43) 

(219) 

2,878.27 

2,878.27 

(4,780.37) 

: 

Adjusted Figures 
(audited figures after 
adjusting for 
qualifications) 

(Amt. in 
except EPS) 

103.81 

1929.24 

(1825.43) 

(8.25) 

2,878.27 

2,878.27 

(6,120.37) 

lakhs, 

ustice Anil Kumar as one man committee was appointed vide order dated:- 3rd September, 201 
y the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi to scrutinize the list of depositors and other claimants and to 
ake steps enumerated hereinafter with the view to resolve at-least some of the disputes. The one 
an committee submitted its report on to Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 22nd April, 2016. 
aking cognizance of the report, Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on 10th August, 2017 accepted th 
ecommendation of one-man committee enumerated in the report. Under Scheme of One-M 
ommittee, Interest of Rs 235 Lacs are payable to Debenture Holders and Rs 1,448 Lacs are 
ayable to Fixed Depositors under Phase-2 of Schedule of Payments laid down by One M 
ommittee. Presently the said committee has waived any further payment of Interest to Fixed 
epositors, Debenture-holders and other lenders, however on complete liquidation of properties 
d investments, if any surplus remains after payment to all stakeholder creditors, then furthe 

ayment of Interest would be decided. All stakeholders' creditors which are covered under 
cheme has given its consent to the scheme. No provision of Rs. 1,683 Lacs as laid down unde 
e scheme towards Interest on Debentures and Fixed Deposits, have been provided in the 

·nancial statements on the outstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits. 
ad interest of Rs. 1,683 Lacs been provided for in the financial statements of year ending 31 s 

March 2018 on outstanding amount of Debentures and Fixed Deposits, the Net Profit before ta 
ould have been lowered by Rs. 1,683 Lacs and Net Profit after tax wo_uld have been lowered by 

Rs. 1,340 Lacs as at 31st March, 2018. The cumulative net loss as well as Current Liabilities as a 
1st March, 2023 would have been higher by Rs 1,340 Lacs. The same has been explained in Note 
7.2 and Note 17.3 



"ii 

or redemption of 'B' series debentures of Rs. 2014.98 Lacs debenture redemption reserve i 
equired to be created. Debenture redemption reserve of Rs. 2014.98 Lacs has not been created du 
o insufficient profits. The same has been explained in Note 17.2. 

he value of assets charged as security in favor of banks, debenture-holders & financi 
· stitutions have been depleted over a period of time. The depletion has not yet been ascertained 
y the Company. To the extent of shortfall, if any, the liability is unsecured, whereas the same has 
een shown as secured. The same has been explained in Note 17.2. 

alance confirmation of bills receivable and payable, advances recoverable in cash or in kind, 
eceivables and payables relating to lease and hire purchase, lease security deposit of which party 
ise details are not available. Balance confirmation of inter-corporate deposits, FD balances wi 
ank, interest on FD from banks, balance of ex-employees, margin against L/C, loans fro 

titutions, banks, no dues certificate on payment of loans from bank and other receivables and 
ayables have not been received from the parties/persons concerned. In the absence of balanc 
onfirmation, the closing balances as per books of accounts have been incorporated in the final 
ccounts and have been shown, unless otherwise stated by the management about i 
ecoverability in the financials including considering the NP A Provisions, are good fo 
ecovery / payment. Time barred debts under the Limitations Act have not been separately 
scertained and written off or provided for. In the absence of such confirmation & correspondin 
econciliation, it is not feasible for us to determine financial impact on the financials and the 

ount referred as payable in the financials can differ. Please refer Note No-39 

(a)During the year ended 30th June, 2011 the company's tenant had filed a claim of Rs. 100.00 lac 
gainst the company due to damages suffered by the tenant which is still pending under 
bitration proceedings as on 31st March, 2023 

(b) There is an award passed by the High Court vide its judgment dated April 27, 2022 agains 
e company in the matter of MS Shoes East Limited for Rs. 12.82 lacs i.e. the claim amount, alon 
ith interest of Rs. 8.97 lacs for an underwriting given by the company in the year 1995 for the 
ublic issue of MS Shoes East Ltd .. 



IV( c) Due to dispute with the builder namely M/ s NBCC Ltd. from which the company had 
tpurchased an office premises in the year 1995, regarding a claim of Rs. 288,29 lacs on account oJ 
mcrease in super area and certain other expenditure which the builder i.e. M/ s NBCC Ltd. had 
mcurred and the same is pending in arbitration. Breakup of the amount of Rs. 288.29 lacs 
mentioned supra is as follows: 

s. Description Amount 
No. 
1. Difference in super area Vs. provisional area 229.28 

2. Claim of property tax 3.19 

3. Claim of ground rent 21.67 

4. Allied charges 7.82 

5. Augmentation of Electric sub station 1.33 

6. Loss of profit 20.00 

7. Arbitration cost 5.00 

TOTAL 288.29 

During the financial year ending March 31,2021, the award was given in respect of dispute tha1 
has arisen between NBCC Ltd. (Claimant) and DCM Financial Services Limited (Respondent) in 
"elation to sale of Commercial Space-Upper Ground Floor NBCC Place, Pragati Vihar, New Delhi 
by the Claimant to the respondent. 

The summary position of award is as under: 

Party Amount Claimed (in Awarded (in Rs.) 
Rs.) 

NBCC Ltd.- Claimant 434.95 

DCM Financial Services Limited 3,269.50 
- Counter Claimant/Respondent 

41.06 

78.97 

In addition to the above, Interest @ 10% is payable by both the parties on their respective 
amounts. 

That whereas NBCC has filed objections to the award in Delhi High Court in Dec 2020 and 
the same appears to by lying in objections. · 

That DCM has also filed objection in Delhi High Court and the same has not being listed 
so far. 



ey Audit Matters 

(i)We draw attention to Note 37 in the consolidated financial statements, which indicates that 
he Group( the company and its subsidiary together referred to as the "Group") incurred a net 
oss of Rs. 485.43 lacs during the year ended March 31, 2023 and, as of that date, the Group's 
urrent liabilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 4,493.52 lacs. The accumulated loss as on 31st 
arch, 2023 stands to Rs.9,005.66 lacs (Previous year Rs. 8,520.23 lacs). As on 31st March, 2023, 

he Group's total liabilities exceeded to its total assets by Rs. 4,780.38 lacs (Previous year Rs. 
,294.95 lacs) 

As stated in Note 37, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 
7 which are as under:-
he Company is not carrying on any business as to comply with the directives of the Reserve 
ank of India, the company ceased to accept deposits from September 1997 and the company's 
pplication to RBI for certificate of registration (CoR) as a NBFC had been rejected by the RBI in 
ear 2004. The Company contends that the Scheme of One Man Committee shall be implemented 

· full and other aspect of fresh restructuring scheme such issuance of equity to SBI Home Finance 
imited and Pressman Leasing would be approved/ decided upon by the Hon'ble Delhi High 
ourt and accordingly the decision on revival of Company would be taken by Hon'ble Delhi 
"gh Court. It indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the 
ompany' s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of 

his matter. 

··) We draw attention to Note 27 in the financial statements regarding successful 
·mplementation of scheme of One Man Committee on which continuity and revival of the 

ompany is completely dependent which not only includes successful implementation of 
chedule of payments described under Phase-I and Phase-II, but also realisability of funds from 
he disposal of Fixed Assets especially Building which is under dispute with Tenant as well as 
BCC. 

"ii) We draw attention to Note 33 in the consolidated financial statements on the deposit Rs. 
,950.00 lacs with the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. DCM Services Ltd, as a promoter had committed 
o bring in Rs. 1,950.00 lacs as a promoter contribution upon sanction of their restructuring 
cheme under erstwhile Section 391 of the Indian Companies Act, 1956 which is under 

·mplementation by One Man Committee appointed with the direction of Hon'ble Delhi High 
ourt. The Court vide order dated 06.05.2008 has asked DCM Services Limited to deposit Rs. 
,950.00 lacs with the Court and pursuant to the court order DCM Services Limited deposited Rs. 
00.00 lacs on 16.07.2010, Rs 670.00 lacs on 18.11.2010, Rs. 390.00 lacs on 21.04.2011 & Rs. 390.00 
acs on 27.04.2012 aggregating to Rs. 1,950.00 lacs on behalf of the promoters with the Registrar, 

on'ble Delhi High Court. All the funds are with Delhi High Court along-with accrued interest 
ereon. No financial impact of this has been recorded in the financials of the company till 31st 
arch, 2023 as there is no clarity provided by Hon'ble High Court of Delhi on whether Company 
ould have to issue any shares against such contribution as per SEBI guidelines or such amount 
ould be refundable to DCM Services Limited by company or there would be no liability on the 
ompany to either to pay the said amount or issue any shares in lieu of that. Till Company gets 
y clarity on this matter, no financial entry has been recorded in the books of accounts. 

b. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opinion i,ii,iii,iv and v 



c. Frequency of qualification: Whether appeared first time / repetitive / since how long 
continuing 

i Repetitive since Sept 30th, 1999 

ii Repetitive since Sept,30th 1999 

iii Repetitive since Sept,30th 1999 

iv Repetitive since June,30th 1998 

v.a Repetitive since 31st March,2011-Tenant Claim 

vb Repetitive since 30th J une,2012-MS Shoes 

v.c Repetitive since 30th June,2010-NBCC 

d. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, 
Management's Views: 

I rovision of interest on certain liabilities covered under Para i and under notes 17.1. & 17.4 is in 
ccordance with the Scheme of restructuring filed by the Company before the Hon' ble Delhi High Court, 
hich provides for waiver and cancellation of interest and the same is pending before the Hon' ble Court. 
urther, the quantum of interest, if any will be decided by the High Court of Delhi upon completion of phas 
I payments and sale of assets. Since, Management contends that no interest will be payable as pe 

restructuring scheme no provision of interest is required to be made. 

Ii on-creation of debenture redemption reserve. The same cannot be created due to insufficient profits in th 
ast against the redemption of debenture. This has no impact on financial results of the company as 

redemption reserve is to be created out of Reserve and Surplus available with the company. Company ha 
ommenced repayments in the earlier years as well as in the current Year as per directions of the Hon'bl 
igh Court of Delhi vide order dated 1011z Aug,2017 and recommendations of One Man Committee. 

Company is still not creating Debenture redemption Reserve for the same reason that it has no sufficien 
rofits to do so. 

'ii Depletion in the value of Assets charged to Banks/Institution and Debentures in Para iii and covered unde 
ote 17.2. relates to ascertainment of SecurihJ against Debentures and Bank Loans, which could not b 

scertained since the Company is in litigation with various Lease and Hire Purchase customers and the 
matters are sub-judice, hence Confirmations and acknowledgements are not feasible. 

Iv n view of litigation with creditors as mentioned in the Para iii, its not possible to obtain the balance 
onfirmations 

(a) There are certain disputes with the tenant and the claim of tenant is contested in the suit for recoven 
led by the Company and the same is pending arbitration. Company is hopeful of winning the Arbitration 

matter, so no provision of liability is made in this regard. 

(b) Company has preferred an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Delhi in the MS Shoes East Limite 
matter against the arbitration order and the same pending adjudication. Company is hopeful of winning the 

rbitration case, so no provision of liability is made in this regard. 

(c) Company has received a favorable award but the same has been challenged by both parties in Higl 
Court, so no provision of liability is made in this regard is made. 



e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 

Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: 

"ii Depletion in the value of Assets charged to Banks/Institution and Debentures in Para iii and covered unde 
ate relates to 17.2 ascertainment of Security against Debentures and Bank Loan, which could not be 
scertained. Management is of the view that Repayment to Banks/ Institution and Debenture holders i 

being made as per Restructuring scheme and company has already made payments to Banks and Institution 
nder Phase I and Phase II so the matter of depletion of security will not affect the repayment to them unde 

the scheme. 

v ·n view of litigation with creditors as mentioned in the iii above , it is not possible to obtain the balanc 
onfirmations from all creditors. 

Similarly, the company is in litigation with various lease and hire purchase customers also and the matters 
re sub-judice, hence confirmations and acknowledgements are not feasible from them also. 

ey Audit Matters 
anagement View : 

temi) 
n light of fresh scheme of arrangement is pending before the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and a part of the 
ame is being implemented through the One Man Committee, the Company has plans for future business 
nd income generation. Accordingly, it is not only prudent but also imperative to draw the financial 
tatements based on such Going Concern basis. The Scheme seeks to restructure relying on debt equity 
waps and profits earned by engaging in service oriented, fee based business leading to progressive 
eduction in the debt of the Company. The Scheme of Arrangement would not only enable the Company to 
ipe out its debts but will also enable it to reduce carry forward losses to be a profitable entity So the 

ccounts are drawn on the basis that company is a Going Concern. 

tem ii 
Company is hopeful that scheme will be implemented successfully, and funds will be realized from disposal 
of fixed Assets including NBCC Building. As per the scheme sufficient funds will be available to pay all its 

ebts. 

tem iii 
Company contends that funds which are deposited with Hoh'ble High Court will be either used to pay o 
ebts of the company or will be refunded to the promoter company, so the financial entry of such amount i 
at required in books of accounts. 

If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 

iii Due to charge created earlier on assets against dues to the banks, and debenture holders these have been 
hown as secured and there is no financial impact. 

Iv As mentioned in the qualification related to balance confirmation that it's not feasible to get th 
onfirmation from Creditors as well as from debtors and receivable due to various cases against them. 

anagement cannot determine the impact due to non confirmation of balances. However Wherever, 
ecessary provision for NP As have already been created in accordance with RBI guidelines and no furthe 
·nancial impact can be estimated. 



i)As explained earlier the accounts have been prepared on the basis of going concern basis on account o 
ending restructuring scheme and hence the management is unable to estimate the impact. 

atters 'i) The scheme has been examined by a Committee appointed by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and it 
nder implementation under the supervion of Court. 

'ii) At present the funds are deposited with the Court by the promoter and as the same are to be utilized in 
the implementation of the scheme. The funds once released to Company will be utilized as per directions o 
the Court and as such no impact has been taken in books of account. 

(iii) Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) above: 

Qualification (iii) 
The value of assets charged as securihJ in favor of banks, debenture holders & financial institutions hav 

pleted over a period of time. This qualification has bearing on disclosure of liabilities as Secured V: 
Unsecured. The depletion has not yet been ascertained y the Company. It needs to ascertained Jo 
ppropriate disclosure as per Schedule III of Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, to the extent shortfall, i 
ny, the liabilihJ is unsecured, the same has been shown as secured which is incorrect disclosure. The sa 

·s read as per audit report. 

Qualification (iv) 
alance confirmations are essential component of auditing. Third Party confirmations confirms t 

management point of view and balances considered by it for financial statements. If third party does no 
gree with the balance then it is necessan; to prepare reconciliation and examine whether any claim o 

·ncome or charge skipped to be recorded. In the absence ofsuch confirmations it was not feasible for us t 
termine any financial impact which could be there. The balances considered by it are the initial balances in 

1998 and adjusted thereafter if any payment has been made . The qualifications has been determined b1 
onsidering the claims lodged initially by such parties. Fresh Restructuring scheme submitted in the yea 
004 with Hon'ble Delhi High Court and no attempt has been made by the management to get t 
onfirmation of balances of bills receivable and payable, advances, receivables and payables relating to lease 
nd hire purchase, lease securihJ deposit, confirmation of inter-corporate deposits, balance of ex-employees, 

margin against I/C loans from institutions, banks and other receivables and payable. Accordingly it is no 
easible for us ascertain whether any claim or income or charge has been skipped to be recorded which coul 
ave financial impact. The same is read as per audit report. 



III. Si@atories: 

. 
• CEO/Managing Director 

JJJ~ 
• CFO 

• Audit Committee Chairman 

• Statutory Auditor \ ~-~ 
·N""'""~ 

,,,.. ' 
Place: New Delhi 

' --- ' -
Date: 23rd May 2023 
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DCM FINANCIAT SERVICES LI

ANNEXURE.I.

icalioB-s (for audit, rcpoJt with 4nodifi
Audited Financial llesutts - i.onst

MITED

rlidated)
alo.ng - wi(h Annrral

I. sl.
No.

Particulars
Auditcc
(as rcpo
adjustin
quallfic,

(Aml,
cxcept I

figurce
ted beforc
; for
tions)

n lakhs,
,s)

Adjusted Hguics
(auditcd figurco aftcr
adJurting for
quallficatione)

(Amt. in lakhs,
excePt EPS)

1. Turnover / Total inconrc I( .81 103.81
2. Total Expenditure

58 ,,24
1929.24

3. Net Profit/(Loss)
(48 ,43) (1825.43)

4. tsarnlngs l,er Sharc (2 le) (8,25)
5. Total Assets

2,8' 1.27 2,878,27
6, lbtal Liabilitics

2,8" ,.2/ 2,878,27
7. Nel Worth

(4,71 ,.37) (6,120.37)

8.
nrly urncr rutanctat trcnl(.s) (as lelt approprialc by the
nlanagcment)

II. Audit Oualification Jeach audit qualification separarelvl:a, Details of Auditeualificationi
usuce Anrr Kurnar as one man committee was appoi.ted vide or<){ the I{on'ble High court of Delhi to scruti.ize tire list of deposi
ake steps enumerated trereiuafter witlr the view to resolve at-ieas
nan cornrnittee subrnitted its report on to l-Ion,ble I-Iiglr courl
t'aki^g cognizance of trre reporf i-Io.'bre I-Iigrr Court of berhi on
ecornmendation of orle-nran conr'rittee enJnreratecl i, the repo
)ommittee, Interest of irs 235 l-acs are payabte to Dcbenttrrc l
rayable to Fixed Depositors uncrer prrase-d of schedutc of payr
lomnrittee. Prese.try the saicr co.rnrittee rras waivccr any furtirr
)epositors, Debe.ture-holclers and othcr te^dcrs, lrowevcr on con
nd investnrents, if any surplus renrains after 1:aynrgnt to alt stalr,ayrnent of Interest would be decidecl. Att staleholders, credir
chenre has given its co.se.t to trre sctrenre. No ;:rovisiorr of lrs.
re scheme towards Interest on Debentur.., a,r,i Fixed Depositr
narrcial statements on lfie outstarrtling anrount of Debcntul,es ancl
lacl irrterest of Rs. 1,683 [,acs bee, 1:rovicrecl for. i^ trre fi,a^ciar
1arch 2018 on outsta.di^g anrouut of Debcntur.os arrcr llixcc.r Dep
'ould have been lowered by Rs. 1,6g3 Lacs a^cr Net profit after ta;
s. 1,340 Lacs as at 31st Marclr, 201g,'flre cumulative nct loss as v
lstMarch, 2023 would rrave [ree, higher by I{s r,340 Lacs. 

,IIre 
sar

r.2 and Note 17.3 *-_-xO

er dated:- 3,4 Septenrbe r, 2011
tors and other clainrants and tc
some of tlre disputes. The one.
of Delhi on 22nr April, 2016

10rr' August,20\7 accepted tlrc
't. Under Schenre of One-Man
lolders arrd Rs 1,448 Lacs arc
renls laid down by One Man
r payment of lrrterest to I:ixc.d]
rplete liquitlatiorr of properticsl
eltolder creditors, then liurttrcrl
:rs which are coverc<J urrderl
1,683 Lacs as laicl clown undcJ
,, have beerr proviclecl irr thc,l
rixed Deposits. 

I
;tatentents of ycar ending 31'{
>sits, tlre Net Pr.ofit beforc taJ
would lrave been lowered bvl

'ell as Current Liabilitier o, irl
,re has been explaineA in frfotcrf

r3

,il

lcct acc,9Y



I For redernption
required to be crr
lo insufficient pr<

>f 'B' series deberrturcs of Rs. 2014.98 l-acs debenturo redemption reserve ir
rted. Debenture redenrption resorve of lls. 20'14.98 Lacs lra.s not beerr creatcd du<
fits. The same lras beerr explairled in Notc 17.2.

It fhe value of ar

institutions lrave
cy tl're Company,
been shown as se

sets charged as security in favor of banks, debenture-holders & financia
been depleted over a period ol'tinre. 'l'he depletion lras not yet been ascertainec
To the extent of shortfall, if any, the liability is unsecurecl, whereas the sarrrc lrar
:ured. The same has beerr explaincd in Note 17.2.

lv
Balance confirnu
:eceivables and p

,vise details are r
3ank, interest or
nstitutions, banl
rayables have nr
:onfirmatiorr, the
rccounts and h
:ecoverability in
'ecovery/payrner
rccertained and r
'econciliation, it
tmount referred i

Lion of bills receivable antl payable, advances recoverable in cash or irr kind
lyables relating to lease arrd hire ,purchase, lease security deposit of which party
rt available. Balarrce confirmation of inter-corporate deposits, FD balances rvitJ.

IrD frorn banks, balance of ex-employees, margin against L/C, loans fron
;, rto dues certificate on payment of loans from bank and other receivables and
t been received fror:r the partic's/persons corlcer.rred, In tlre absence of balarrc<

closirrg balances as per books of accounls have been incorporated irr the final
rve been shown, unless otherwise stated by the managernent about itr
the financials including considering tlre NPA Provisions, are good for

t, Time barred debts urrder the Linritatiorrs Act lrave not beerr separately

'ritten off or provided for. In the absence of such confirmation & corresponding
s not feasible for us to determine financial impact on the financials antl thc

s payable in the financials can differ. Please refer Note No-39

lontinsent Iiabi ities and Other Conrmitnrente
V(a)Durirrg the yr

rgainst the com,
rrbitration proce(

ar ended 36ttr Jurre, 2011 the comparry's tenant had filed a clainr of Rs, 100.00 lacr
)any due to danrages suffered by the tenant which is still pending under
dings as on 31ot March, 20X3

V(b) There is an
fie company in tJ

,vith interest of !
rublic issue of M

rward passed by the I{igh Court vide its judgnrent dated April 27,2022 agains
e matter of MS Shoes East l.imited for lls. 12.82 lacs i.e. the claim arnount, alonl
s.8.97lacs for an underwriting giverr by the company in tlre year 1995 for tht
i Shoes East Ltd..

ffi



'(c) Due to dispu
urchased an office premises irr the year 199i, regarcling a ctaiin of Rs. 2gg,29 tacs o^ accou'tase in suPer area and certairr oi{',", e*penditirrc *tii.r, rhe truit(d;;'ili; di6ilJ.'ilj

:^1:Y tl". tuTu..it pending in arbihation, Breakup of ttre amount of Rs. 288.29 tatsupra is as follows:

S.

No.
Description Anrount

't. ulrference in super area Vs. provisional area 229,28
2. Claim of.proper? tax 3.t9
3. Claim of grourrd rerrt 21,67
4. Allied charges _ 7.82
5. Augmentario,i o[ Elecclc iutr GEon 1.33
6. Loss of.profit 20,00
7. Arbitration cost 5.00

TOTAL
288.29

'ing the financial year ending March 3L,20{,lhe awarcl was given in respect of dispute gra
arisen between NBCC Ltd._(Ctaimant) arrd DCM Financial Selvices Linrifed (Reepondent) ir

*:f,:l:."j^C,:T::]:rl,Space-Upper Ground Froor NBCC placc, r,ragati Virrar, New Derh
the Claimant to the respondent.

The summary position of award is as u:rder:

Amount Claimcd (in

NBCC Ltd,- Claimant

pclvt Financiat serviai Linlliil
- Counter Clairnant/ Respondent

In addition to the above, Interest @ "10?o is payable by both tlre parties on their respecti
amounts.

That whereas NBCC has filed objections to the au,arcl in Dellri l-ligh Court in Dcc 2020
the same appears to by lying in olrjectiorrs.

That DCM has also filed objection in Dethi High Court ancl the same has not being
so far.
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Key Audit Mattprs

(i)We draw att(ntion to Note 37 in tl're corrst>liclated firrancial statements, whiclr irrclicates that
lhe Group(.tlt_e 

foynan.Y and its subsidiary together referred to as the "Group") incurecl a net

"tt of.Lt..185.f lacs durirrg tlte year ended March 31.,2029 ancl, as of $at clate, the Group,s
:urrent liabiliti+ exceeded its total asseB by Rs. 4,493,52lacs. Ttre accunrulatecl loss as on 31st
March,2023 sta{rds to Rs,9,005.66 lacs (Previous year lls. 8,52o.2l lacs). As on 31st Marc6, 2028,

'h:^9l?Ip't 
totdl liabilities exceeclecl to its btal assets by ll.s, 4,780.38lacs (previous year Rs.

1,294.95[acs\

:j t:,.,id in No{e 37, these events or conditions, alorrg with other matters as set forth in Notc
17 which are as under:- |

'he Company is not carrying on any busirrcss as to comply with the clircctives of the lteserve]
lank of India, the company ceased to accept dcposits froin-Septenrber'1g97 and tlre .o,rpony,rl
pplication to RBI for certificate of registration (CoR) as a NllFi had been rejectecl by t5e ttUt'inl
ear 2004' The Cornpany contends that the Sclrerne of One Man Conrrnittee sliall be implementeaI
r full a.nd oth_er aspect o-f fresh restructuring scheme such issuance of equity to SBI l.Iorire fri,l"*"J
,imited and Pressman Leasing would be approved/decided upon by tht I-Ion,ble Delhi l"lighl

t and accordingly the decision on revivat of Cornparry woulct [* tuku,l by l-Ion'ble Dei6i
Court. It indicates that a material uncertainty exists tlrat nray cast siglrificant cloubt on the

tpany's ability to continue as a going concoin. Our opinion i$ not iloclificcl in respect of
matter.

0 We draw attention to Note 27 irt tlre financial statements regarcling successfu
mplementation of scheme of One Man Comnrittce on which contirruity 

"and 
rJvival of thr

mpany is cornpletely dependerrt whiclt not only inclucles successful implementatiorr
tedule of paymenls described under Phase-I and Pirase-ll, but also realisabiliiy of funcls fr
disposal of l:ixed Assets especially lluildirrg which i.s uncler clispute with Tenant as wetl

ii) We draw attention to Note 33 irr the corr.solidatecl financial statenrents on tlre deposit lls.
,950.00 lacs witl'r the Hon'ble Delhi I{igh Court. DCM Scrvices Ltcl, as a promoter 5ad conrnrittecl

brilrg in Rs. 11950.00 lacs as a pronroter corrtlibutiorl upo,r sanction of tlreir restru
reme under erctwhile Section 397 of the Ilrdiarr Cornfanies Act, 1956 whictr is

mplementation by One Man Comrnittec appointecl rvith tlie clirection of l-Ion'ble Delhi I-Iigh
:::1,;lll"Co:l|t.)/id:order d.atec{ 06.05.200s has askecl DCM Services l-imirect to deposit ns.
,950.00 lacs with the Court ancl pursuant to the court orcter DCM Services L,inritecl clepositetl Ils
00.00lacs on76.07.2070, Rs 670.00 lacs on 18.11.2010, Ils.390.00 tacs on Zt.O4.ZOt.l. & Its.390.0(
cs 

21nao!.1!1_2 agg_regating to Rs, 1,950,00 lacs orr behalf of thc promoters witlr tlre llegistrar,
on'ble Delh.i FIigh Court. AII the funcls are witlr Dcllri I'ligh Couir along-wittr accrueti interest
eteon. No firrancial impact of this has bcen rccorded in tlie firrancials oi the company till 31
arch, 2023 as there is no clarity provided by I-Ion'trle l{igh Court of Delhi orr whetlier Compar

ld have jo i:ty9 atty sharcs agailrst such corrtributiorias per SEIII guidelines or such arnor.rr.l
Id be refundable to DCM Services Linritecl by conrpany or there wbulcl be no liability orr th<

mpany to eitlrer to pay the saicl atnourlt or issuc, arry shares irr lieu of tttat,'l'ill Company gets
y clarity on this Irrat'ter, no firrartcial entry has been recorclecl irr tlre books of accounts.

b. Type of Audit Qualification : Qualified Opirriorr i,ii,iii,iv altcl

,,,-Affis_

ffi,ffi



c' 
.Frequency of qualification: Whettrer appoared first tinfe / repetitive / since 6ow longcontinuing

i Repetitivesilrce Sept 30th,1999
ii Repetitive since Sept 30th 1999

iii Repetitive since Sept 30th l9g9
iv Repetitive sir.rce Jung3Oth l99g
v.a Repetitive since 31st March,20ll-Tbnant Claim
v b Repetitive since 30thJune,20t2-MS Slroes
v.c Repetitive since 30th June,2Of 0-NBCC

It For Audit Q-ualification(s) whcre the inrpact is quantified by the auditor,
Management,s Views:

{sion of intercst ott ciiitan-liahiliiilylntercstoncertninliabilitiescooercdundcrPnrninniM
w.ith 

-the 
Sc.hcnrc of rcstructu.ing fted by the Conrynnv before the Hon,ble Dcthi lligli Cirt,

ich prwides for uniaer and cnncellntiott of intcrist nnd tlrc sat)ic i's penAing beforc thc llort'ilc Court
'ther, the quontum of intcrest, if nny will ic tlecidctt by tltc ltigh Court of Deihi ipoi ,,oi,,ptitiit of plmstI paynlents ond snle of oxyt1.'Sit-t1e, Manngentent ionfenrli tlnt tto'intcrcst'roill be'pr;;;;;;;'estructuring sclrcruc no prouision of intarest ie rcquirerl to hc ntodc,

on-creati on of debentu re 
.rcdatr1ii oi rcset tu Th

::_:f:,,::,_:!:r-.r:!:,,:!!i:, :[,d:b*,.n :o:rhis hos.no inrynct on ,financint rcsutt{ of ttrc'contpnny
:ntption reserae is to bc created-.out of Rcscntc anrl Surplus nanitnihte aith thc ,ou,piuy, Conrynny t
menced repoynrcnls in the enrlicr !/c.nrs ns well ns in tirc current yqnr ns pcr directiois of thti Hon,igh Cour.t of. Delhi aidc order datid 7otr, Aug,2017 nntl recontntc4dnt.iois of one Mnit Conuuittcc

)ruPany is sfill not ucnting Debenhre rcdcnrylion Rcscrue for thc snlnc rensoi tlnt it hns no atficient
rofits to do so.

epletionfu theanlue ol 
,

ote 17.2. rclntcs to ascertninnrcnt of Scarity against Dcbcttlures a$ Brlnk Lonn$, wlrich could ttot
rtnined since tlrc Conryany is in litigotion-wilh vnrious Ltnse nnd Hir[ purchaiu ,r,ito,r,ui *ra
ters nre sub-juilicc, hence confirtnntiins nnd acknowlcdgenrcnts nre nlt f$siulci,.

n aiant of litigation
onfirnntions ' '

Tlrcrc.nrc_certain d
l.by the Conrpnny nnd the.sanrc is pc.nding nrbitrntion. Cintpnny is tlopelptl of ruinning tit; irbitrnti,
tter, so no prouision of linbility is nntle in lhis regnrd.

) .Conryany 
not piif

::li::l:.t-r::the yhltrntiotl,order.y!,.lltc slnrc payttiyg ntlitttticntiotr, Qonrynny is tropcfitt of iainning t
rbitrotion cnse, so tto Ttrouision of linbility is nnic in this rignrtl,

c) Couryany hns rcceiued n fourrii , hoth t7nrties1, Hil
)ourt, so no yrouisiotr of liability is mnde in this rcgonl is ntndc. ,rz=N\



e. For Audil

Manage

Qualification(s) where the inrpact is not quantified by the auditor:

mentts estimation on the impact of audit qualification:

llt Depletion in tlrc ar,

note relntes to L7,

rccertained. Mana,
teing made as pcr 1

mder Phase I and
'|rc scheme.

'tte of Assets chotgcd to Bnnksfitrstilution itrrii Dcbiiturcsitt pnm iii nnA coaueA nntnt
I oscertninment of Sewily agninst Dahcntures and llonk l.onn, ulticlt corilrl not lx
'enrcnt is of thc tticzo thnt Repnynrent to Bnnks/ Instihttiotr nnd Debmture lnldcrs i:
''estntcturing sclrcnrc nnd compnny lns alrcndy nmrlc pmlnrctrts to Bnnks nnd lnstitutior,
>hose Il so tlrc nmtter of depletion of securil:11toill not aflcct tha rcpaynrcnt to thcm undct

in aica oflitigotio
confirnations front

\inilarly, the conry
we sub-judice, hent

r with crcditors ns nrcntioncd i,l tttc iii
dl creditors.

my is itr titigation uith onious leasc nnd lire purchntsccusfolro'.s nlso nnd thc rnnttc1
t confrnntions and ncknouledgcnrcnts nrc not fcnsibla frottt tlrcm nlso.

Key Audit MaHer
ManagementVia

Item i)
In light offresh sch
sanrc is being intplt
tttd inconrc genera
;tntemcnts bnsed o,

;waps and profts
'eduction in. tln del
uipe out its debts

rccounts are drawn

'tem ii
)onryany is hopcfiil

f f xed Assets inch^
lchts.

tem iii
)on4tany conlends

'ebts of the contpan.
,ot required in book,

nv of arrangenrcn_t is _pcnding bcforc the Hon'blc High court of Dcthi and n pnrt o! the
njented through thc onc Man conmittee, the conrynny has plnns for fittw:e brsincss
ion, Accordingly, it is not only prudcnt but also inrycratiae to'drnw thc fnnncinl

snch 
-Going Conccrn bnsis. Thc schenrc sec&s to tcstruchtre relying on rtcbt equi$

mrye! by engaging in saricc oricntcd, fec bosed brsiness lcnding to progre'ssiie
t of the--conrynny_, 

_The scluruc of Arrnngancnt would ttot otily enabti the conipnny to
'ut will nlso enable it to reducc cnrry forwnrd losses fo bc i proftnhtc enti$ so- the
m thc basis that conrynny is a Going Conccru,

thnt sclraue witt be iruplencnted successlully, and fiurds will be renlized front disposnl'1
ting NBCC Building. As pcr the scheue n{fcient futrds will ltc nanitnbti to pnv nll ircl

httt futtds which are deposited with uoh'bte High Court will be eitlrcr usctl to pnv ofl
' or utill be re[unded to the pronrctcr conqrnny, so tha financinl entty of sttch nuiount'idofnccounts. 

I

If nranagement is unable to estinrate the impact, reasons for the same:

ut Due to chargc ucn
slnwn as sccurcd nn

zd enrlicr on asscls agninst dues to iliin
I tlrcrc is no fnntcinl inrynct.

As nrcntioncd in
:otrfirntntion f'om (

Mattngenrcnl canilo
ryeccssnry prouisiou ,
Qrtnncial intpact can

|rc.qunlifcntionrclatedtoltalanceconfinnnt,iotiW
rcditors 

.ns 
ucll ns fron rlchtors nnd rcceianblc dua to vnrious cnscs ngnins'[ tluut,

detuutine thc intpact due lo non cor{irnrotion of bnlnnccs. Ilmucucr Wltcrcurn,
rr NPzAs hnae already ltccn crcnlcd in occortlnncc uiitt Xtlt guitletincs nnd no fitthcr
rc estinnted,

A



K"y
Audit
Matters

i)As explained earlier tlw nccounts lmuc bcen pt;i/irit{ rttt-tha blskf1lrri4g cot,cant tns[ ofir.co;rdl
7en!!ng restructuring schenrc and lrcncc the nmnngenwrt is unnbla b cstinnic tlu inrynct,
ii) The sclume has been cxanincd bt1 n Conmittec nppointed lty the l-lan'ltlc lligh Court ol Delhi nntl i,
mder inrylenrcntntion utder tlrc superuiou of Court,
tii) At present the fimds are depositcd ruitlt tltc Court by the Ttronroter nnrl ns thc snnrc nrc to hc utilizetl i
lu inrylenter*ation of thc sclwnrc. Tho firnds once rclensotl to Contltnny will be ut.iliad ns yer dircctions t

'lu Court and ns suclr tro inrynct lms ltean tnkeu iu hooks of nccouul,

iii) Auditors'Comments on (i) or (ii)above:

Qualification (iii)
The aalue of assets chnrged ns secuily in faaor of bnnks, debcnturc holdars & finnnciot itrslitutions hnaa

tepleted oaer fi peiod of tinrc, Tlis qunlifcation lns ltenring on disclosre of linhilitics ns Sccured, Vt
Unsecured, Tlw depletion has not yat lteen nsccrlnincd 11 tlrc Canrporrv, lt nccds to asccrtnincd lor
rypropriate disclosure ns per Schedulc lll of Conrpnnies Act 2013, Accordingly, lo lltc cxtcnt shor{nll, i1

tny, tlrc linbility i9 unxcured, thc snue hns been shorott ns secured ruhiclt is incorrcct disclosurc. T'ln snnrc
ts read as per andit report,

Qualifution (ia)
Balance confrnntions ore essetttinl conryouctrt of nuditing, Tlird Pnrty confirnmtions confrnts the

nmnaganent point of aieru and bnlnnccs considcred by it lor finoncial stntcnrcflts, II third pnrty does not
agree ruitlt tlrc bnlancc then it is rrccossnry to prcparc reconciliation nnd exnninc whather nnv clfiiut o)

inconrc or charge skipped to be racorded, In thc sbsuce ol such confirnmlions it wns not laasiblc for us tc
dettrnine any fnnncinl inryact wh.ich cotrld bc thcrc.'l'he bnlnnces considucdhy it nre thc ittitinl bnlarccs itt
7998 and adjusted therenfter if nny pnynrcnt hns been mntle , "l'hc qwnlifcntions hos lteen dcterutitred lry
:ottsidering the claims lodgad initially lry such ltnrties, Frcslt Rcstructuing sclrcnrc subnittcd in tlrc ycnt
2004 ruith Hon'ble Delhi Higlt Court nntl no nllcntpl hns becn madc by tlrc nmnagerueut kt get tlrc
:onfirnmtiotr of balanes of bills rcceiunltlc anrl pnyablc, nduailces, rccaianbles nnd pnyables rclnting to lansc

tnd lire purchase, lenx xcurily deposil, confruntion of intcr-corpornte deposits, bolnncc of ax+nryloyecs,
wnrgin ngninst I"/C lonns from institutions, bnnks nnd otlrcr rcceionblcs nnd paynble. Accordingly it is ttot
reasibk for us asartain uhether any clnim or incontc or charge hns beon skippcrl to be recordcd tuhich cauld
'raae fnancinl intpnct, Thc snnrc is rcnd ns pu nudit rcport.
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